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MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.
COMPARATIVE POSITION OF BANK AT A GLANCE

PARTICULARS
Share Capital

Reserve & Other Funds
Deposits

Investments

Loans & Advances
Working Capital

Net Profit

(D Ratio %
Membership

A | Society

B | Individual

Total No. of Membership
No. of Branches

No. of Extension Counters

Audit Class

2010-11
71.64

08990
296178
17811
1559.13
392266

2081
505

15852
1789
17641
“

201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

7430
58211
3159.09
1944.62
1867.17
$13.12
2208
59.10

16594
1786
18380
19

15

A

1807 8402 9774 10089
04043 90700 871837 58437
360374 396673 4271.9 450465
205825 216873 263595 308609
215667 205862 181500  1509.00
474144 502982 530655 523115

231 1003 124 125

598 5190 4249 3350

16881 17092 17280 17300
(VA VL S VYV S VY
18663 18866 19054 19071
51 5 53 5

2015-16  2016-17

102.05
539.10
4894.58
364987
1696.05
6171.01
13.05
3465

17503
1770
19273
53

2017-18
106.27

094.52
5181.65
334397
51134
6589.06

0.29
1647

17651
1760
19411
53

Z.in Crores

201819
104.77

049.14
5689.28
2166.271
295952
647399

10.07
5202

17968
1758
19726
5

2019-20
11244

721.66
6021.29
2562.33
347517
6893.53

-45.04

51.12

18073
1757
19830
53



( gﬁ ﬂaéa?b' Y& g1 aTfties IETS 209€-30
W MUMBAI BANK 46 th Annual Report 2019-20

{1 2098-3070

farateh weeid, meraree fatre ofiwg
RUTS A9 GiER
HEGE

(A1, HFER) : [maﬂﬁ

frapret aféRm e

rﬁﬁ‘?‘lﬂﬁmﬁ ] rémm'émjﬁﬂ'mw

(wlfmﬁm%ﬁtﬁj




¥e, a1 A1 FEATE 209¢-30
46 th Annual Report 2019-20

L

MUMBAI BANK

GE]

—

Qugnot




(e ﬂaé b ¥& g1 aTfties IEATS 209€-30
W MUMBAI BANK 46 th Annual Report 2019-20

q1. sIGR 3. Itgacit 3R AR
TEGHA!, FERTS, o7



- e LW
----------

------

333‘ i vt 1 e I 200
‘/ MUMBA[ BANK 46 th Annual Report 2019-20 o




chi 33# db BE, T1 T IFEATS 2098-30 K
W MUMBAI BANK 46 th Annual Report 2019-20

A1, 1. 3fY. IdSN BSU HIRE, At qersh
Rl e, faemraT, TERE TS




(egi ﬂaé b y&, 91 FTB IEATE 209%-30
@7 MUMBAI BANK 46 th Annual Report 2019-20




(e ﬂaé b ¥& g1 aTfties IEATS 209€-30
W MUMBAI BANK 46 th Annual Report 2019-20

1. =11 sft. SRR uds

HEPR Hall, HERTE, I




l g‘ ﬂ@éfﬁﬁ BE g1 aTftich TS 209€-30
W MUMBAI BANK 46 th Annual Report 2019-20

iven mwmﬂﬂa ) s s

— 0

a5 aodt Y8 dt AS AGAEROT FHT

SIcY JTEAS TAGR UEloT GidT ATeT e aaTed],

AIEaN It IS ACPRIRIT DI AARIT IR Tse!,
T ARG Ao A icforeliet fafder g dea
U PRIGH TS S, Y. BGH 6Tt IRAIN® &t a1
Ja1EaE GHUITH Gaod! JTe SR HeTe.

TR TbU A6 TFaTeiE R s, Rigred & w1e,
IR TG °T1S, AFGR Jelct 3], FGHHR BIeaB,
ey Terere, JfiNe ararmde, o 8. URd, 3Teedd e,
ftrolta s, forettar geram, aiforer o, fager e,
IRTE Jd TUIeTS Fom, IS AfUER 7 SHIR!, THRG

fr e e A B Tfn A9
qa3 foteal A
¥¢ =2 it et 7 iz
F‘h’tﬂﬂ gradre (\«ﬁ"?_”f?ﬁ—f’;, f[:hl:

JoU DRIGHR TGS

ift. & o7, T




i ‘3r’
(FEPRYT HAT Ifforeii= = Jeft wEifrerrnf=rely W= Sevd<aR ST ST T THIOIHTET ST )
- SRTITET T -

SR HHIP :
ONIT HRUTT 3Tl Y, Fa3 FToaT Feaacit TebRY 2T G 209%-2030 A=A f&. 39/03/30349 ol Bom-ar
¥ & T IMMNep FIATERYT FAT RATP UIT HGT=T T HAST HRUIATT ALPR = TS,

T A B T QU AT 37T
3 02 e
BITAVEE © === === ===
v« §aE, ST AT | TgA HolY
fe e
afa 3rezer

------------------------------------------------------------------- -

R A’/ Rrarpr (¥ A)
-: QHOTYH :-

A PHRBRY HTD,
qa Rreer Aegaedt HEepRt 9% waifa,
“H& 9 Wa”, 00, FIA.FIS,
P, ga’é’ 00 009
JAPES  QuArd A AT SR oo g/ T WA/
T AHRIS 3R < / T ST IR AHATHIGR AT
R : G,
551G 2SR






e T ETeTuT G SITuferdt guTfid SoraTead Taar Heo
TR TITEATTSN LT eledgeay aaaredT UATe Tg-T

Hot S THIEE S :

T Figuit s : fieh
(TR T9)
H@W:ﬁ@ﬁ%w
U/ AU ShHh

fawsr - ST |F R 0 3 R-R 0 R 0 HIGTEAT ¥ & T ATf¥ah TATILIUT A
U STATIUA wHLUTaTa.

oIt farerame! ST faret ahevara 3 &, i 38/ 03/ 0 % ST WO Seied / R0 stepea
T R08R-R0 R0 GITAT ¥ § oA dlftieh GAHTHRU GG S7H=A1 Ge= gfafredl SufRya Toear Gei=h aifies

AT = ST &I shvard 3 fg fomt.
FHe,

e fagny,

ey / Wiad /| IATIR







e T TeToT Yo STUfRdl et SitiaTad daithes THTEEN

DIHENIBICRIC IR PIEIEEEIl
T o QUG A -
JHIES ShHT ESIE
(T )
QYTEETI IR
O/ YU ShH

FeTeaT - Sfaeal T R 0§ R-R 0 R 0 WICTEAT ¥ § ST ATf¥eh Taare<ur Ga=
ST QAT ShTuraTed.
et fererame! ST foret ahevara 3d &, fAie 38/ 03/ 0 R ST GO SAeied / 0031 sepea
T R02%-R 030 TeTeA ¥ & oA dlfteh WG GHY IR Vel A THed aifveh Gaargro o=
SRR e v o f e
Foold,

e fagng,

FUTHE A1d







?A qad da ¥ & AT THIAEATA 2038 -200
\ £%.4 MUMBAI BANK 46th Annual Report 2019-2020

Hqors Foreat weaadt agmy d% watea

T FRTAR : “HT 6 Wa7", 00, . I&THE ARSI A, BT, I 8oo 009,

<xa maﬁwa&mmvﬁﬁw}

( ®<F FUTRIIBIReT )
Jd ARG Hadl quaTT AT BT, PIers 9% 2T TIGHIaH e TR Yo Y&l ST AT Ueh VAT e S I Jerey Jureret

& TR ATEY. AT PRV B JUI T IRAT faNT I fAieh 0./ 03/029 Aoi=ar SSeg™R §o8 Rfeat Aegacdt WedhnT o waifed,
G AT T U I 209 %3030 WIS ¥§ dY JTfes FATEIRYT ITHT OAVM (Other Audio Visual Means) 30X g 3T ARIHTER, AR,
femT 39/03/3039 AT FURY 3w 3.00 () TToTT, Wit fATATAR IR FRVINIST Bt g BRI, HdTeTh HS® THRE, FORIRT Fofe,
G S Wa, 200 . . . A, B, G - 800 009 A RNIT Pelt M. TR T AN ' THINIETT NRCTGR TS fIvare fetelr 3.
T .98/ 03/3029 N 2 AHITT T Indian Express 7 2 JAAIETHEY RTEE HROGIT STeTel 372

S0 o~ G o

qag,

& THIETA T

famier 0 ILTR 209 ASH ST TH2AT T 209 L-309% AT 84 AT IMfYes ATARYT TN SRIGTT AT BHIIH H0.

femTer 39 AT 2030 JWRAT IUTAT AT HSB NIEX BroTell ST PHIHBISTET STgdTel, ATSEE T BT AT = RIBRT T INT JI=IT
3o,

TP FT 209 8-300 BT THITep ARG STl A ooy,

AT T 209¢-30 9% T I ARFTIRET AT-GHwN gAY A oy,

JHeIT T 030-3039 AT I IuTRITT ToheaT Lk IR FeNf+ieh T@ReTds “Hv@IhRIdT Xod IR f&.98/90/3030
ST T 20983030 TN WA ITSTIFBIIET I &R SR HeTedT @A Hor o

FT R030-2029 ATABIT HATID H B 158 AN f&Td 02/ 99/ 020 AST=AT FATIATTIR AR el STSTTADIT AT SO
el HSwT RIBRE dreted doreaT S goveiiarae faaR ror (Sufaredy goeiiar Axar STeareine faeT 3. )

o 8, AT A1 RTEIROT T U eledT \THINIGT 2T STgafRRIiINT &I Uy HI=eT Qo

HHTeTh HEReAT LA,
(. Ta. FTA)

faie : 98/03/3029 P I ¥i=e

[ENLRSCEN

9.

Y& T dINh TSR AN 31T e Teadie SURRIT EVINIST ST =T &< gff~reii=r e, <ai=r Arasol i, email ID T “37
:I'ﬁqil'l'r‘ﬁ?'f gfaferedramer e fa.2u/03/20219 Ao AR 4.30 o “https://agmregistration.eagm.cloud” IT él'ﬂ'ﬂ'l?gﬁ? Aol FHRTdr
YT T I TURIEHT =T SURLI BRIaT Aieu BRAMT =T TUNIE i, 1T, RIdISel shHieh d SHeT TS, aNIeT Jaas e’
Aol FRIET T THRIGT I AIIS o ShHTbIaR ANTS TSl T UNIdS e (quad A5,

U FEUFT BVITIIST ATaeTeh o IR BITegel So=T ~https://www.mdccbank.com” 3T Fahe TI@TER ST 3.

P ¥.Tannum Consulting LLP T mqwﬁ OAVM (Other Audio Visual Means) X g ST TSR alfep e ATeRoT Fa=ar
ARASTINTST SH0[e Potall 3R

T R TR STeatcRTRIcT 3TTaRdd STelell ORI GUNT 3.00 (]I aToToRla oMt 1 SedRT e JHT TePHd PRUANT Isel I
T TEFHH drelell AT T fIaei OAVM (Other Audio Visual Means) TR §d 3T ATIHIGER T SN 3.30 (TSI ATSTal 9o Agr
T AT UL TOTGRIAT SATALFRT ITEVIR AT

oS frdaciier favameTeT Ie faRTEaR JIIeaRT STUdT 7 AiSadrd SR agadr Al fadid :8/3/2039 Ao ARG 4.30
CINEE “agm@mumbaidistrictbank.com” ms‘—ﬁaav%ﬁwmqﬁﬁ.

feqies 3‘1/03/?0?‘1 WWWW 30 fafre W@F@fm R.30 mw “https://mumbaibank.eagm.cloud” dT

FHARIBTITT AT BRI




?A qad da ¥ & AT TAFHAEATT 20382030
\ £%.4 MUMBAI BANK 46th Annual Report 2019-2020

L.

99,
a3.

3.

TUTIGTT ST d1ee rel dif3ih JTEavl NI techsupport@eagm.cloud IT $-Aef STIST IR STAAT REARL oYUy IT YHUEGHIAR T 9)
2 I PI-81S - QUESELELYUR, R) ST .TH.TH.fAT - 90338344k, 3) ST .UTERIS - (3§%VEUL AL PHHTHER f2.39/03/2039
3ol GIRY 9.00 T AR, 00 AT JebeT AT ATEITGT. THIIG AT IS Tt &Y FITeT ST HoeT (Sl . ATS ST IS S1eieT Pl
937/ Srsaul SRTeT, TR T AIefIedr STiel. GURIE=aT "¢ BaaTad Pl ol SGdler ¥ T Qrefaor §h IR BIVIR Y.
T FUNIETT dpaeier Srerar fasaf>eharead T2+ el ok o fARTeBRUr & ST Braerc T Tef. Uet. O, 3T Co=iTaThe feeied shAiehax
T E-A AFSIER BIVR FTET AT Hodr g ey,

f2.39/03/2029 IS ¥ FIATIRT THF FHaT TR T ¥.30 T ANMes FIATIRT AT AT I, AT eI HIT T SR
R T HIeR PRGN Aciiel. ST FHRIGT ASTGed JAIFAE 3feredT IR Prer I faRIearer syeier o ferparadr Aiafavreiar
[RE. ¢.30 T 4.30 TIT fores I SuaTT IS, TEaR A 4.30 T &.30 T FHNIGZAT JLAT SR I0ITT J<lel T T I SRR
JUIRT T fofpar/ HhaRUBIR SRIARET FIau HRIGAEr . SR Hg<iaraerar o 7 Aol Qo g @ feraar/
FPHRARTR . 9.00 T 9.30 IS STER BRUIT YT, IR 9. 30 IR T foleh/ FheRele § Bgel.

. ST IHRIG STeAT RIS o ShHThITaT “Do not Disturb” (DND) 8T TR fa< el 31-et 31 THINRIE T aTfteh e ATeIRoT Ty U YIRS

AT LN M7 IRITE T UGG g, TTehulR 1. ST AHINIGIT 93T DND 9t 3% / fsier .

AT T 209%-30 30 JIoTEAT ¥ § T 1 ATl Tl AT oTeh=ar AR FURISTHICT SUeTee] Hea- U ATl M.

JT 098 - 0 JIoTAT SpeAT ¥ T Al GATLRYT GU=T IRl Il dpal daaIs e “https://www.mdccbank.com” X FHRIGT AT
I BT SUATT Selell 38,

JT 98] L - { R HIeT=AT aMNh HHTEIRYT FHT SUFTE Fedl SR o GepT W ST FehAeT JahH 9.9 00/ - T B9 0 0 of gy aafavaret
3T 3TTE. U FEPR AT Ho AT R, ST AT IGhH W AT SR [T JOT BRUGRATST T GERIT W SRFel UG
T ST e qaIehT- oA FE Rierrnferiy S ardia Yaehg Shas Trafaer S TN Hee S dufhes e fasehr
FROGIT I 3T DY, T AT AGHIT fais 39/ 03/0% T Ieiam HRIET.




7 4o K EEEED ¥ & AT TAHIAEATE 208%-2030
Ly MUMBAIBANK 46th Annual Report 2019-2020

MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.,
“MUMBAI BANK BHAVAN” 207, DR. D. N. ROAD, FORT MUMBAI - 400 001.

< NOTICE >
(FOR MEMBERS ONLY)

In view of continuing Covid-19 Pandemic, Department of Co-operation and Textile, Govt. of Maharashtra
vide its order dated 08/03/2021, restricted physical presence of the members at common venue. In compliance with
the terms mention in said letter, notice is hereby given that the 46th Annual General Meeting of MUMBAI DISTRICT
CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LIMITED through OAVM (Other Audio Visual Means) as permitted by Cooperation and
Textile Department, Govt. of Maharashtra vide letter dated 08/03/2021 for the year 2019 - 2020 will be held on Wednesday
, 31st March, 2021 at 3.00 p.m. at Head Office, Sanchalak Sabhagruha, 3rd floor, Mumbai Bank Bhavan, 207, Dr. D. N.
Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001 to transact the following business.

Notice of the 46th Annual General Meeting send by Post to all members and published in daily news papers i.e. Loksatta
and Indian Express on 16/03/2021.

1)  To confirm the minutes of 45th Annual General Meeting of the Bank for the year 2018-2019 held on 27th September
2019.

) To receive and consider the Annual Report, Statements of Accounts for the year ending 31st March 2020.
3) To consider the Audit Memorandum of the Statutory Auditor for the year 2019-2020.
)  To consider the Audit Rectification Report of the year 2018-2019.

)

To approve the appointment of Statutory Auditor as per GR dated 14/10/2020 for Statutory Audit of the Bank for the
Financial Year 2020-2021.

6) To sanction the excess budgetary expenditure of the year 2019-20.

7) To approve the budget for the year 2020-2021 as approved by the Board of Directors as per Govt. ordinance dtd.
02/11/2020.

8) To consider Amendments to Bye-Laws of the Bank (Extract of the proposed amendments is enclosed herewith)
9) To condone the absenteeism of those members who are not attending 46th Annual General Meeting.
To transact any other business that may be brought up with the permission of the chair.

By order of the Board,

Mumbai D. S. KADAM
Date : 16/03/2021 MANAGING DIRECTOR
N.B.

(1) To attend online 46th Annual General Meeting, the member Co-operative Societies shall register name of
their representative along with Mobile Number and E-mail ID with copy of resolution in “A” Form on web-site
“ https://agmregistration.eagm.cloud ” on or before 25/03/2021 till 5.30 p.m.

Individual member shall register their name along with Mobile Number and E-mail ID. The members who have
registered on above mentioned web-site will get Login ID and Password on registered mobile number.

(2) The detail procedure to participate in the AGM is available on bank’s web-site “https://www.mdccbank.com”

(3) Bank has appointed M/s. Tannum Consulting LLP for conducting Annual General Meeting work through OAVM (Other
Audio Visual Means).

(4) Laptop / Smart Mobile Phone / Desktop Computer with internet facility is necessary for attending Annual General
Meeting.

&
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(®)

(6)

(7)

(8)

In case there is no quorum at 3.00 p.m. the meeting will stand adjourned and the adjourned meeting will be conducted
at 3.30 p.m. in the same premises through OAVM (Other Audio Visual Means) on the same day to transact the
business on the Agenda irrespective of the quorum.

If any member desires any information or intends to ask question/s, he/she is requested to submit the requisition on
E-mail ID “agm@mumbaidistrictbank.com” to the Bank on or before 24/03/2021 till 5.30 p.m.

Members are requested to Login on “https://mumbaibank.eagm.cloud” web-site before half an hour of meeting
schedule time dated 31/03/2021.

In case of any technical difficulties related to login or password faced by members in order to participate in AGM, they
may contact on E-mail ID techsupport@eagm.cloud or Mobile N0.9619280455, (1) Mr. P. A. Korhale — 9769686852,
(2) Mr. S. S. Diwan — 9833435597, (3) Mr. P. N. Ghorpade — 8369765818 between 1.00 p.m. to 7.00 p.m. Bank will
not resolve difficulties related to internet connection of the members. Please note that questions related to Bank or
meeting Agenda will not be resolved by M/s. Tannum Consulting LLP on given E-mail ID and Mobile No.

On 31/03/2021 AGM notice, Chairman Speech and Resolution will be submitted for approval till 4.30 p.m. Members
who desires to ask any questions related to subjects included in notice may register between 4.30 p.m. to 5.30 p.m. on
given link. The link will be open for this period. Answers to the questions asked by members will be given between 5.30
p.m. to 6.30 p.m. Members have to submit their vote on given link during this period. After counting the votes decision
will published on given link between 7.00 p.m. to 7.30 p.m. The link will be close after 7.30 p.m.

(10) The members who have selected “Do Not Disturb” (DND) option on their Mobile may not received login ID and

password SMS to attended Annual General Meeting. Such members are informed to cancel / de- activate DND option.

(11) 46th Annual Report for the year 2019-2020 is available at our branches. Members are requested to collect the same.

(12) 46th Annual Report for the year 2019-2020 is available on Bank web-site www.mdccbank.com for members.

(13) In Annual General Meeting for the year 1998-99 we have amended Bye-law enhancing the face value of share from

Rs.100/- to Rs.1000/-. The amendment was subsequently approved by the Co-op. Department. With a view to issue
fresh share certificate, all members have been requested to submit old share certificate along with required additional
amount. All members are once again requested to please comply on or before 31/03/2026 and subscribe the balance
required amount to complete the revised face value.
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EXISTING BOARD OF DIRECTORS (2015 — 2020)
From 05/05/2015

Name Designation Category Representing
Shri. Pravin Yashwant Darekar, MLC, B.Com. Chairman Labour Contract Co-op. Societies
Shri. Purushottam Mahadev Dalvi Vice- Chairman Representative, Denotified Tribes/Nomadic Tribes or
Special Backward Classes
Shri. Sandeep Sitaram Ghandat, B.Com. Director Urban Co-op. Banks
Cap. Abhijeet Anandrao Adsul, Ex - MLA Director Urban Co-op. Banks
Shri. Prasad Minesh Lad, MLC, MBA Director Salary Earners Co-op. Societies
Shri. Shiwajirao Vishnu Nalawade, B.A. Director Urban Co-op. Credit Societies
Shri. Vitthal Nana Bhosale, B.Com Director Central Wholesale Co-op. Consumers' Societies
Shri. Bhikaji Dhondiram Parle, B.Com, G.D.C. & A. Director Primary Co-op. Consumers' Societies
Shri. Abhishek Vinod Ghosalkar, Dip Civil Engg Director Co-op. Housing Societies
(Ex. Corporator)
Shri. Sunil Rajaram Raut, MLA Director Co-op. Housing Societies
Shri. Anandrao Balkrishna Gole, B.Com Director Labour Contract Co-op. Societies
Shri. Siddharth T Kamble, B.A. Director Co-op Industrial Societies
Shri. Anil Dattatray Gajare, B.Com. Director Co-op Industrial Societies
Smt. Jayshree Soma Panchal Director Mahila Co-op. Societies
Shri. Nandkumar Mansing Katkar Director Other Co-op. Societies
Shri. Jijaba Sitaram Pawar, B.Com (Hons) Director Other Co-op. Societies
Shri. Sondev Balaji Patil B. A. Director Individual Members
Smt. Kavita Prakash Deshmukh Director Mabhila Reserve Category
Smt. Shilpa Atul Sarpotdar, B.Com Director Mahila Reserve Category
Shri. Vinod Damu Borse Director Representative, Scheduled Castes And Tribes
Shri Nitin Dhondiram Bankar, G.D.C.&A. Director Representative, Other Backward Category
Shri. Manohar Ramchandra Darekar Director Employees Representative
(From 04/06/2016)
Shri. Sanjay Sitaram Kadam Director Employees Representative
(From 04/06/2016)
Shri. D. S. Salunkhe, Dist. Dy. Registrar Director Representative, State Govt.
(From 18/05/2017 up to 31/07/2019))
Shri. J. D. Patil, Dist. Dy. Registrar Director Representative, State Govt.
(From 01/08/2019)
Shri. D. S. Kadam, Managing
Director

&
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MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.,
“MUMBAI BANK BHAVAN” 207, DR. D. N. ROAD, FORT MUMBAI - 400 001.
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Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I hereby present
the 46th Annual Report of the Bank alongwith the Balance Sheet
and Profit & Loss Account for the F.Y. 2019-20 for your perusal
and approval.

The financial position of the Bank as on 31/03/2020 at
a glance is as follows.

Own funds and other Funds ¥ 834.10 crores, Deposits
6021.30 crores, Investment I 2562.33 crores, Loans and
Advances ¥ 3475.77 crores and Working Capital is I 6893.53
crores. As on 31/03/2020 the Net Worth of the Bank is ¥ 145.80
crores and CRAR is 8.30%. The percentage of Net NPA is 13.49%.
For the said financial year, Statutory Audit of the Bank is done
by Government empanelled Chartered Accountants M/s. S. R.
Hajgude and Co. and awarded “A” Audit Class.

As compared to previous financial year, in the current
financial year Deposits are increased by I 332.02 crores and
Loans and Advances increased by ¥ 576.25 crores. Thus with
an increase of ¥ 848.26 crores, the total Business of the Bank
as on 31/03/2020 is ¥ 9497.07 crores as compared to that of
3 8648.81 crores as on 31/03/2019. Own Funds and Other Funds
are increased by ¥ 80.19 crores and Working Fund is increased by
% 419.54 crores. Investments are decreased by ¥ 203.94 crores.

During the current financial year Bank has earned total
interest income of I 498.48 crores of which I 289.35 crores
on Loans and Advances and ¥ 209.13 crores on Investments.
Corona 19 Pandemic that occurred at the end of the F.Y. 2019-
2020 has adversely affected the entire world economy. The
lockdown implemented due to Covid-19 has impacted the
business / occupations etc. and in turn thus impacted the earning
capacity. As a result, the overall business and particularly
recovery of the Bank got affected since the repaying capacity of
the borrowers decreased / got negative impact. Thus the NPAs of
the Bank increased. After making all statutory provisions, Bank
has incurred loss of Rs.45.04 crores.

However in the current year Bank is taking all efforts
for recovery and to reduce the NPAs.

The comparative financial position of Bank for the Financial
Year 2018-19 and 2019-20 is presented below.
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COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL POSITION

JATHE ATTTeTeh et (Z In Lakhs) (% o)

31.03.2019 Capital & Liabilities 31.03.2020| 31.03.2019 Property & Assets 31.03.2020

Wisas 7 Ui Rift 7 okt
75390.73 | Owned Funds & Other Fund 83409.56 20210.93 | Cash in Hand & with Bank 22640.18
waferelt 7 3o fordt R g Fapelier Riceid

56892849 | Deposits / 3 602129.87|  276626.66 | [nycstments / Ta9 256233.06

0.00| Borrowings / @t @ qoft 640.00|  295952.14| [ oans & Advances / ot  oir 347577.30

2107.93 | Other Liabilities / TR <ot 3176.74| 5464440 Other Assets / SR Rt 5840143

1006.98 | profit / BT 0.00 0.00 | [ oss / AreT 4504.18

647434.13 | Togal / T 689356.17|  647434.13 | Total / wgpor 689356.17

35.17| Less Contra /a\_rITEFTﬂT 2.89 35.17| Less Contra /EMTEFT?T 2.89
(Bill Sent for collection) (Bill Recble. for collection )

647398.96 689353.28| 647398.96 689353.28

AUTHEET - (2. £30) MEMBER SHIP (19830):

femier 39 W1 209% IR TGHUT THRIE 993§ BNl
JTEATST |ATATT AT 9 HRATAT THRIGT VAN 3Tt TR
TEATST ST 99 THNIE AT THNIEer Joi-m e
TR ARG TG &I, THINGET Jcg TR FHNIErT
TSI IT RS 9 7 O el AR, e Fgdlel |lel

As on 31.03.2019 total Membership of the Bank was
19726, during the year under report, 122 New members have

been given membership. During the year under report 17
member societies have resigned and 1 Individual members has
been reduced due to demise or resignation. Hence total No. of
members as on 31.03.2020 stands at 19830.

IR T AT TN FHIRIG AT 9% L 30 IR,
w W mt_ﬁ. COMPARATIVE POSITION OF MEMBERSHIP
- 2096-2090 | 209-2093 | 209-2020 Particulars 20172018 | 2018-19 | 2019-2020
S ——— 0549 Q985 L 90003 Co-operative Societies 17651 17968 18073
Individual (Including Others) 1760 1758 1757
ORI T TR qygo 394¢ 394
Total 19411 19726 19830
Qepor 9984919 9V q9Q( 30
APH.| AHNIS GEBR WA [ 209(-309% | 09%-030 Sr. Society-wise Membership 2018-19 | 2019-20
farTerarst No.
9 | GEBTY FepT 03 &% 1 | Urban Co-op. Banks 73 69
? | TIRER ArGRI=AT WEhRT G 93 939 2 |Salary Earners' Co-op. Soc. 732 731
3 | PR IEHARY TR 2399 3359 3 | Urban Co-op. Credit Soc. 2371 2367
g | e JTEd FEBRY e 29 %9 4 | Central Consumers' Co-op. Soc. 41 41
Q| I TRS BRI e %39 ¥ 5 | Primary Consumers' Co-op. Soc. 421 426
& | TR AEHRT HeT Q%3 R333 6 |Housing Co-op. Societies 9243 9323
O | SR BB Il ¥eL3 veL3 7 | Labour Co-op. Societies 783 783
¢ | Srenfie TR e §%2 €93 8 |Industrial Co-op. Societies 692 692
R |WfEeT AEhRY Fverr 90§ 900§ 9 |Mahila Co-op. Societies 1076 1086
90 | TN BN T QU3 44y 10 | Other Co-op. Societies 2536 2555
T QWgEL aL093 Total 17968 18073
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SHARE CAPITAL (X 112.43 CRORES)

Authorised Share Capital of the Bank is ¥ 200.00
Crores. The paid up Share Capital as on 31.03.2020 stands at
% 112.43 crores as compared to previous year's share capital of
%104.77 crores, there is increase by ¥ 7.66 crores. The increase
in percentage comes to 7.31%. The comparative position of
Share Capital for the last three years is given herewith.

JAITCHE MBS ARY WITATHI 3T
COMPARATIVE POSITION OF MEMBERSHIP AND SHARE CAPITAL
AHTHE T HHT HIETATHT FeAATHE ey & In Lakhs) (% i)
Sr. Particulars No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
No. SLINIGE Members TFHT Members TFHT Members TFHT
3T.5h. NS NS LK
KikEzl KikEzl =T
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
Co-operative Societies / BN AT 17651 10603.06 17968 10452.70 18073 11219.48
2 Individual & Others / ST T SR 1760 24.29 1758 24.40 1757 24.44
Total / THoT 19411 10627.35 19726 10477.10 19830 11243.92

AT T A= et T R 2.6 € WHIEY) ¢

TGS T TSI g STl AT T T et et
TR SR TLHUTR 99,6 & PICT Y SR, Teqasiear g
FEiTe T 92,43 I STP! aTE FTeTelt M. TaasT Fex fefi=r
JFPH T §¥%.9% PICT Bral.

TR 0230 HE) :

fedis 39 ARF Q098 WX AT THU A
T 4§ L R.QL HICITAT BICAT. T TRl WA %.332.03 BIer
g e BT AT 39 A1 030 WY THEAT THUT Y
T §039.30 PICr IR, faHid 39/03/3030 X TFHT
G T909%.3§ PICT SARIT AT HHT RATSTERTAT (CASA)
ST TGHOT ST TS JHIT 96,9 3% TR
AT oIS JMHSanT e IRRNC o 7 7 7
GIELISECIC RS
HaTRdY TR 39 JroT

oz feAid 99/0t/2099 AN Foredr HaTeih
HS® AT ox1d ShHIh ol Y FAIGATr S ToT §as<iiel BIC
IS WRIdlel ARG IiT ekl ad Ag T M
TR HRTTUATTET Hraf=dia FRUATT 3Metel 3. IT Ao
AR A WRIGR T @hT Jreaihegd qAtad gard
A, T S AAAS T IhT S TaT 3T IR 3T IaHAAT
AT YROT FRAT T FGT g, R TRAT, G T

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES (X 721.66 CRORES)

After appropriation of Profit of the previous year and
amount transferred to Reserves by way of statutory provisions in
the current year, the Reserve and other Funds of the Bank stood
at I 721.66 crores. As on 31/03/2019 the said Reserves were
% 649.14 crores. As compared to previous year Reserves have
increased by ¥ 72.52 crores.

DEPOSITS (X 6021.30 CRORES)

The total Deposits of the Bank as on 31/03/2020 are
% 6021.30 crores as compared to that of I 5689.28 crores as on
31/03/2019. As on 31/03/2020, the CASA Deposit of the Bank
is ¥ 1019.36 crores forming 16.93% of total Deposits.

Comparative position of Deposits in detail is shown in Annexure
VAI & |B|

MUMBADEVI DAILY DEPOSIT SCHEME

With the view to encourage the habit of small saving among the
Hawkers and shopkeepers and at the same time to fulfill their
financial needs, bank vide resolution no.7 of BoD meeting dated
11/08/2017, introduced “Mumbadevi Daily Deposit Scheme”.
Our Daily deposit representatives are visiting on daily basis to
the doorsteps of the depositor and collects daily deposit. Those
who deposit predefined amount regularly in their A/c,are eligible
to avail loan facility for the expansion of business, new business,
purchase of house property or commercial Shop, repairs to the
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(Pre Pendemic 3AIFOT Post Pandemic) PeTell U,
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AU BRI 399%.00 PICT DT BIH, 0.9 4% T BHT BT SHT
f3Ai 39 A& 020 I WY [TIUD ITT 9§L.00
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existing property or for personal work as per the Loan Policy of
the Bank.

Bank has introduced “Mumbadevi Daily Deposit
Scheme” to increase bank’s financial stability by raising low cost
deposits and sanctioning retail loan as per their needs. By this
scheme, Bank has also given new opportunity to unemployed
people.

As on 31st March 2020, the amount of Deposit under Mumba
Devi Daily Deposit Scheme is ¥ 4.28 crores.

INVESTMENTS :

The financial year 2019-20 was characterized by several domestic
and external threats mainly emanating from i) Protective trade
policies of advanced countries, ii) Geopolitical tensions with
India’s neighbouring countries and iii) Overall economic
slowdown witnessed globally and in India, in particular. The
economic downturn affected the functioning of the overall
banking sector which witnessed couple of banking failures. Not
only the banks but some of the HFCs, NBFCs and Mutual Funds
also faced financial crisis in terms of delays / defaults in payment
obligations, downgrading of credit ratings etc.

In the Fixed Income Market, reacting to several Monetary and
Fiscal measures taken by RBI / Government of India, 10 year
benchmark bond yield oscillated in the range of 6 to 7.50% during
the financial year 2019-20. The benchmark yield which on 31st
March 2019 was at 7.27%, during the year significantly reduced
by 113 basis points to 6.14% on 31st March 2020. This sharp fall
in bond yields was mainly attributed to —

i) Reduction in Repo rate by RBI by 185 bps (pre-pandemic
and post pandemic) during the financial year and

ii) Significant fall in international crude oil prices from 74.35$ /
barrel on 01/04/2019 to 26.35$ barrel on 31/03/2020.

The Bank, encashing on the opportunities created by falling bond
yields, has booked profits to the extent 0f 14.79 Crores on sale of
Investments. Aggregate investment of the Bank has gone down to
% 2798 Crores in 31/03/2020 from Rs.3114 Crores in 31/03/2019,
registering de-growth at the rate of 10.15% . The Bank has
maintained adequate CRR and SLR as stipulated by RBI during
financial year 2019-20. The Bank also has maintained non-SLR
investment and inter-bank exposure well within the prescribed
limits of RBI. The interest income on Investment has dropped
on account of fall in interest rates and also due to reduction in

average Investments.

During the financial year 2019-20, the Bank was not required
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to make any provisions on account of Investment depreciation.
The Bank is making conscious efforts to build a durable high
yielding investment portfolio in a phased manner which is vitally

important for generating stable interest income from the long
term perspective.

LOANS & ADVANCES R 3475.77 Crores)

As on 31st March 2020 total loan outstanding of bank
is ¥.3475.77 crores. The increase in Loan is ¥516.25 crores
compared to previous year (i.e. 31/03/2019 Loan outstanding was
% 2959.52 crores ) and the percentage of loan growth is 17.44%
loan of Co-op societies & Corporate loans has been increased by
T 318.10 crores & X 261.14 crores respectively, whereas Personal
loan (Retail) and loan to Sugar has been decreased by I 60.48
crores & T 2.51 crores respectively.

Bank is sanctioning various loans to Co-operative
Societies in the form of Cash Credit, Clean Cash Credit,
Hypothecation Cash Credit, Bill Discounting, Medium Term

Loan and Long Term Loan at reasonable interest rates.

LOAN TO MEMBER URBAN CO-OP. CREDIT
SOCIETIES

All Urban Co-operative Credit Societies having “A” &
“B” Audit Class to latest Government Audit will be eligible for
Term Loan facility up to 5 times & 4 times of their Own Funds
respectively.

Those societies who have not availed Term Loan
Facility will be eligible for Cash Credit Facility equivalent to
their Own Funds.

Bank has introduced New Loan Policy to purchase
office premises for all types of Co-operative Societies & also
introduced Loan against property mortgage to all Co-operative
Societies against their own properties and also introduced new
Short Term Policy to Urban Credit Societies and Salary Earners
Societies in order to maintain liquidity.

INDIVIDUAL LOAN:

Bank is sanctioning loan upto ¥ 30.00 lakhs for
purchase of House and I 40.00 lakhs exposure limit to
Individual Borrowers for following purpose:

(1) Vehicle Loan(2) Business Loan (3) Property
Mortgage Loan (4) Gold Loan (5) Loan against Life Insurance
Policy / NSC (6) Individual Loan limit to Government
Employees is ¥ 5.00 lakhs (7) Nav Udyojak Vyavasay Karj
— Loan for Jeneric Medical Store. (8) Teaching & Non-
Teaching Staff of Government Aided School in Mumbai City
& Suburbs.

EDUCATION LOAN:

After observing a present scenario, Bank has recently
revised it’s Education Loan Policy — Loan limit is 10.00 lakhs
for Studies in India for Maximum 12 years repayment and ¥20.00

K
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lakhs for Studies in Abroad for Maximum 15 years of repayment
period. Security for loan above 34.00 lakhs will be Equitable
Mortgage of borrowers own property or third party property.
Bank is also sanctioning Short Term Education Loan upto
%1.00 lakh to all the technical courses offered by Government
Recognized Institute.

PERSONAL LOAN TO SALARY EARNERS:

Bank has recently introduced a unique product to
finance employees of various Organizations from Government,
Semi-Government Sector and Public Limited Companies, etc.
Under this scheme loan facility upto ¥ 5.00 lakhs at a very low
interest rate of 13.50% for the period of 5 years is available on
submission of undertaking u/s 49 of M.C.S. Act, 1960.

Out of fulfilling social responsibility / commitment
and to help very poor and needy class of workers called as
“Mathadies” bank has sanctioned and disbursed ¥ 150.00 Crores
of Medium Term Loan to provide Housing for them through
their Credit Society, “Annasaheb Mathadi Kamgar Sahakari
Patsanstha Maryadit”. A complete disbursement has been done
and construction of the buildings is completed and actual /
physical possession of the flat is given to mathadi workers.

CORPORATE LOAN:

Our bank despite having status as “District Central Co-
op Bank” is unable to lend Crop loans / Agricultural loans.
Despite the sky rising rates for real estate in Mumbai, our bank
can’t lend more than ¥ 30.00 lakhs as Home loan to individual
borrowers being the maximum cap of RBI / NABARD. This
being the situation and in order to augment the CD ratio of our
Bank, Board of Directors has approved policy of Corporate
Loans, wherein big ticket size loans to Pvt. Companies,
Firms, Trusts, Co-operative Institutions can be sanctioned in
consortium arrangements for funding. Our Bank has established
Special Corporate Loan Dept. where trained staff members
under the guidance of Bank’s Consultants & experts in the
market scrutinize the loan proposals in terms of Borrower’s
Management, its owned funds and repaying capacity, techno
economic & financial viability, credit rating of Directors /
Partners of unit, security offered for loan etc. Corporate loans

are sanctioned on the basis of satisfactory compliance.

As on 31/03/2020, our Bank had sanctioned
% 1546.55 crores to 36 units and outstanding there against stood at

T 1238.50 crores. Bank has earned ¥ 100.76 crores interest
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income from Corporate Loans which forms 19.29% of total
interest earned on loans and advances. Adhering to CMA
guidelines, Bank has maximum single unit exposure limit of
3 128.43 crores and sectoral exposure limit of ¥ 1942.97 crores

which is never been violated.

® Policy for educational institutions.

Bank has introduced loan policy for the education
institutions in Mumbai and is providing financial assistance
upto ¥ 1.00 crore for School Building Construction Repair
& maintenance, colouring & providing financial assistance
for necessary modern amenities.

In order to get the “Credit Link Subsidy” under the
Prime Minister Avas Yojana, the bank has entered an
agreement with the Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank and
under this scheme the Urban Areas Borrowers of bank can
be availed subsidy by ¥ 2.67 lakhs.

OVERDUE LOAN FROM SUGAR FACTORIES:
Bank has financed to 26 Co operative Sugar Factories

under Consortium Scheme & one Sugar Factory Directly in
Mabharashtra. Thus Bank has financed 27 Sugar Factories. Out
of 26 Borrowing Sugar Factories 7 Sugar Factories have repaid
entire loan sanctioned in consortium scheme along with interest.
One Sugar Factory is repaying regularly and remaining 18 are
in default towards loans sanctioned in consortium scheme.
Mortgaged properties of 15 Sugar Factories have been sold by
Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank i.e. Lead Bank of consortium
under Securitisation Act. During the financial year 2009-2010 to
2017-2018 Bank has received ¥ 88.40 crores from the said sale
of mortgaged properties.

Government of Maharashtra has given their default
guarantee in respect of loans to 25 Sugar Factories under
Consortium Scheme. Bank has invoked said default guarantee
in respect of 18 defaulted Sugar and has filed 17 Summary /
Commercial Suits out of 18 against Government of Maharashtra
in Hon’ble High Court, Bombay. The said Summary /
Commercial Suits are under hearing and last hearing held on
18/03/2020 and due to pandemic Covid-19, judicial work also
affected and comes to stand still hence next date of hearing is not
given. Filing of summary suit in respect of 1 sugar factory is in
process.

Mortgaged properties of Pd. Dr. Vithalrao Vikhe Patil
Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Beed; Sangola Taluka SSK
Ltd., Solapur; Shri Kedareshwar SSK Ltd., Ahemadnagar
and Shivajirao Patil Nilangekar SSK Ltd., Latur have been
attached under Securitization Act and sale or leasing out of
karkhanas is under process by Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank.
Seized Mortgaged Property of Shri Kedareshwar SSK Ltd.,

Ahmadnagar has been given on lease.
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OVERDUE:

Bank’s Loan outstanding as on 31/03/2020 is
% 3468.03 Crores out of which I 1382.64 Crores of Co-operative
Societies, ¥ 26.38 Crores of Co-operative Sugar Factories,
T 368.20 Crores from Private Sugar Factories, ¥868.85 Crores
from Corporate Loan and ¥ 821.96 Crores of Individuals. Further
Overdue loan from Co-operative Societies is 3130.09 Crores,
from Co-operative Sugar factories is ¥ 23.90 Crores, I100.01
Crores from Private Sugar Factories, ¥ 189.24 Crores from
Corporate loans and from Individual is ¥ 29.79 Crores. Thus
total Overdue loan of Bank is Rs. 473.03 Crores and percentage
of total Overdue to total outstanding loan is 13.64%.

To recover overdue loan within stipulated time,
Board have Resolved that Recovery Programme should be
implemented from Head Office instead of Branch. In this process
Special Recovery Cell is opened at Head Office and started its
functioning from 01/10/2014 Bank has arranged meetings of
Loan Recovery Sub-Committee from time to time and also
often arranged review meetings of Special Recovery Officers,
Liquidators, Administrators, Branch Managers, Divisional
Managers, Asst. General Manager and Managers under the
Chairmanship of Hon. Chairman, Hon. Vice-Chairman and Hon.
Managing Director. Because of continuous efforts as mentioned
above. Bank has recovered ¥15.13 Crores from overdue loan
during the financial year.

Bank’s last year Gross NPA is ¥ 271.51 Crores. Due
to (Covid-19) Corona Pandemic crises total world economy
suffer from recession like situation same is reflected to our
nation economy also as well as prolonged lock-down affects the
source of income of individual as well as institution. Resulting
reverse great impact on recovery of banking sector. Which
results in increasing in Bank NPA. But now after lockdown
things are settling to normal and as per RBI guideline 6 months
moratorium is allowed to Borrower and steep recovery action
shows good recovery. We expect that up to 31/03/2021 NPA will
come down than previous year.

LEGAL ACTION FOR RECOVERY OF OVERDUE

Bank has filed disputes/cases against various defaulting
Co-operative societies u/s 91 of M.C.S. Act, 1960. Bank
has received 1 Award from Co-op. Court and 35 disputes are
pending for hearing as on 31/03/2020. Execution of 1 Award
received in the year 2019-2020 and 73 pending Awards up to
previous financial year, the execution of total 74 Awards by
Special Recovery Officers is under process.
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SPECIAL CELLTO ISSUE RECOVERY CERTIFICATES:

For speedy disposal of Recovery Cases under section
101 of MCS Act arrangement has been made for borrowing
member Societies at our Mahim Branch, Officer of the rank
of Assistant Registrar of Co-operative Department is on
deputation to issue Recovery Certificates to the concerned.
Borrowing member societies may avail this facility for recovery
of overdues from their members. During the financial year
Special Recovery Cell has issued 1346 Recovery Certificates
for demand of recovery of overdues ¥ 6651.28 lakhs.

SRO FOR BORROWING MEMBER SOCIETIES:

Bank has provided services of Special Recovery
Officers for recovery from members of borrowing societies of
Bank under section 101 of M.C.S. Act. Members concerned

are requested to avail services.

ONE TIME SETTLEMENT SCHEME:

Asper NABARD letter No.NB/MRO/IDO/Coop./145
IDO/28-A/2007-08 dt.28/11/2007, the autonomy is granted to
Board of Directors of Bank to formulate One Time Settlement

Scheme, to reduce Non-Performing Assets of the Bank.

Accordingly Bank has formulated the Scheme of One
Time Settlement and during the year 2019-2020 Bank has
recovered X 9.12 lakhs from 10 defaulters and Recovered and
Nullified A/c under this scheme Bank Waived Interest ¥ 28.33
lakhs and Legal / Other Charges. Bank has introduced OTS for
one year 2019-2020. Societies and Individuals who are in NPA
as on 31/03/2018 may avail this facility.

N.P.A. PROVISIONING:

In accordance with the IRAC Norms issued by RBI
/ NABARD applicable to all State and District Co-op. Banks,
the Bank has made provision for NPA for the F.Y. 2019-2020
as shown below:
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(? ?ﬂ@ﬁ) (X in Lakhs)
o — - 39/03/20 IRAC ﬁw 39/03/30 Sr. Particulars NPA Amt. | Provision required | Provision
& e mw e No. as on as per IRAC norms made
aaa:nﬁa' Forat 31.03.2020 as on
For % T I 31.03.2020
a7) | wwemeRoT ey % Amt.
q) ohareht ]9 faawT o 3 auiwRla | 8986%.LY 90%| 48R4.| §IR¥.LR A |Sub-Standard
B Overdue from 91 days upto 49679.87 10%| 5995.72 6124.82
3 years
9 | reRarT 3 e S WY ¥ B |Doubtful Assets
FuTe Y
i) 3to4years
i W 0.00 900% 0.00 0.00
(a) Unsecured 0.00 100% 0.00 0.00
ii gRET Qu.¥9 0% 98.0¢L 9g.0¢
(b) Secured 95.41 20% 19.08 19.08
| rpETeT T SR W €&
e i) 4 to 6 years
i argRfarT 34.98 900% 34.98 34.0% (a) Unsecured 35.74 100% 35.74 35.74
if et 306,25 30% c2.90 c2.90 (b) Secured 307.26 30%|  92.18 92.18
3 | eraparadt ¢ aufer STRE iii) above 6 years
U d 13333.37 100%| 13333.37| 13333.37
i 3"\{1'\'513 93333.39 900% | 93333.30( 93333.3V (2) Unsecure %
(b) Secured 3010.43 100%| 3010.43 3010.43
il gefar 3090.¥3 q00% | 3090.83 3090.%93
! Total Doubtful Assets 16782.21 16490.80| 16490.80
Tgpur Heife Rl (9 +2+3) | 9gue.29 9§¥go.Lo | 9§¥R0.Lo (i + i + i)

@) | g et 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 C |Loss Assets 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
f&.39/03/3030 W FIR | §EBER.0L --| ]WWLE.M| WQEIUER Total Provisions required 66462.08 22486.52| 22615.62
TGHUT TRYG- T TeeT el aRgS and made against NPA as
(3rt+a+a) on 31/03/2020 (A+B+C)

) | TR R e £99.9¢ 900% £99.9¢ £99.9¢ D irovision against Other 611.78 100% 611.78 611.78

ssets
Rere Foprear FormIgaR o7 ELURE.49 80% | 9088.3¢| 90%0.9

9 R ST ST B o¥et] ABEAL) feRet E |Contingent Provision 268594.57| 0.40%| 1074.38| 1090.16

SRS against Standard Assets as
& per RBI norms.

) | TR BIES 98 I1R0.84 W\ ERE0I| EREIF F |SMA Covid-19 (As per RBI | 12520.65 5%| 626.03 626.33

(R dewar .0/ 08/3020 Circular dt. 17/04/2020)
R IRIFHIIAR)
TATAH ASD : BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
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AT AvArAT G HAed HSBM &I BATerd KRR
Frgh dhretedT IURAT IR TERRIRTIR Tt ARI BRI

The Board of Directors of the Bank took keen interest in the
affair of the bank and took appropriate steps to develop and

strengthen Co-operative Movement.

During the year under review, 15 Meetings of the
Board of Directors were held and average attendance was 19.
Executive Committee consist of 14 members. During the year 6

Meetings were held and average attendance of the members was
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9. To facilitated daily working of the Bank smoothly. Board of
Directors of the Bank have formed various sub-committees at
Head Office for smoothly day to day working in addition formed
Branch Advisory Sub-Committee for every Branch to review
Overdues, NPA Overdue Recovery, Deposit Target, Loans &
Advances Target. All Co-operative Societies membership and
to solve problems in day to day work to guide better customer
service. Divisional Office at Dadar (W) shifted at Head Office
on 01/08/2019, all Individual loans sanctioned in Individual
Loan Committee and disbursed through Divisional Office to all

Branches.

The Board of Directors consist of 21 members as per Bye-law
No.(30) (1) of the Bank, representing various types of Co-

operative Societies and nominees.

MARKETING & PUBLICITY CELL:

The Marketing and Publicity Department has launched
special campaign to enhance the business of the bank. The
officers of this section visits to Co-operative Housing Societies
which are neither members nor account holders of the bank
and explains about the services provided by the bank so as
to encourage them to become member and to open society’s
account in nearest branch of the Bank.

In terms of social commitment and from the perspective
of helping the mill workers in Mumbai, Bank has formulated a
special Housing Loan Policy for Mill workers at concessional
rate for the purchase of house through lottery scheme under
MHADA. On that basis, Mill workers to whom MHADA flats
are successfully allotted through lottery are contacted by officials
of the Bank, loan policy is explained to them and accordingly
loan is sanctioned and disbursed. As on 31/03/2020, Bank has
sanctioned total loan of ¥ 23954.33 lakhs to 3421 Mill Workers.

Many initiatives have been taken by the Marketing and Publicity
Department to increase the Business.

Many other loan schemes and other schemes were taken to our
customers, depositors and well-wishers through such publicity.
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We have marketed effectively on Social Media platforms such
as Google, Facebook, Youtube and via WhatsApp. The Bank
published many news, product videos and advertisements on
these.

Personal contact groups of our employees is also used as one
of the medium for publicity of our various products. Many new
customers got attracted to the bank via social media and our
communication continues with them.

The Department always takes steps to have continuous follow-
ups with our customers and also launching newer initiatives.

The Bank also launched a campaign to contact new housing
projects in the MMRDA region. There are many affordable
housing projects in the region and Mumbai Bank is making
efforts to make tie-up with them so that loan products can be

delivered to interested candidates..

MAHILA CELL

Bank has established separate Mahila Cell for
Economical Empowerment of Women and for improvement of
their skill, livelihood and ultimate development of women as
a whole. This Mabhila Cell provides services such as formation
of Mahila Co-op. Societies, Mahila Seva Sahakari Sanstha &
Mabhila Berojgar Sanstha, guidance for seeking work orders
from Govt. and Semi Govt. organizations as well as providing
financial assistance.

Many women organisations and its members are
seeking relevant information and guidance from Mahila Cell
and are benefiting from the same. Till 31st March 2020 1086
women organization / sanstha have taken membership of our
Bank and 10 new women organization have taken membership
during the financial year. About 1382 women Self Help Group
opened their accounts with the Bank. 32 newly women’s Self
Help Group were formed during the current year. Mumbai Bank
has provided the financial assistance tune of I 158.70 lakhs to

these women organizations.

STATUTORY AUDIT:

The statutory audit of the Bank for the year 2019-
2020 is already completed by M/s.Hajgude & Co., Chartered
Accountants. The auditor has awarded “A” Audit classification

for this year.
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INSPECTION OF NABARD

For the year 2018-2019 Inspection has been completed
by NABARD Officers and compliance report submitted.

INTERNAL AUDIT & BRANCH INSPECTION

Our 53 Branches Internal Audit for the period 2019-
2020 has been completed by 11 Chartered Accountants of our

Bank’s Panel. All deficiencies have been rectified.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Bank has established Risk Management mechanism
as per guidelines of NABARD. Credit Risk Policy, Operational
Risk Policy, Liquidity and Interest Risk Policy and effective MIS
has been implemented to control and mitigation of risk. As per
working of various types of societies category-wise rating system
has been incorporated in loan policies and also implemented.
For effective control on Branches functioning Gradation Policy
as per performance of Branches is implemented which will help

to improve in quality of services to our customers.

BRANCH AND EXTENSION COUNTERS:

Branches and Extension Counters as on 3 1st March 2020
our Bank has Network of 53 Branches and 3 Extension Counters
in Greater Mumbai catering to the financial requirements and
enhancing the growth of Co-operative Societies, Urban Banks

and Individual Customers.

COMPUTERISATION:-

Bank has decided to provide Internet Banking, Mobile
Banking etc. facilities to bank customers for that purpose
necessary permissions will be obtain from the concern department
after getting the permission from respective department all the
services will be open for all the customer. Hon’ble Members are
requested to update their Mobile Number, E-mail ID for better

communication and information.

We assure best possible services with advanced

Technology and machinery to all valued members and customers.
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Dividend Distribution

RBI vide their Circular No. DOR BP.BC. No.
29/21.02.067/2020-21 dt. 04/12/2020 addressed all

Commercial and Co-operative Banks instructed that Banks shall

to

not make any dividend payment from the profits pertaining to
the F.Y. ended 31/03/2020.

BUDGET:

Thebudget forthe F.Y.2020-2021 has been prepared and
is being approved by the Board of Directors and recommended
for post - facto approval of AGM. The said Budget is incorporated
in the Annual Report. Considering the COVID-19 Pandemic,
Govt. of Maharashtra vide their ordinance dt. 02/11/2020, have
given the power to the Board in the F.Y. 2020-2021 to approve
the Budget and place before Annual General Meeting for post —

facto approval.

The budget prepared for the year 2019-2020 was
approved in the last Annual General Meeting. The expected
income was ¥ 55933.37 lakhs & Expenditure of I 54613.37
lakhs were shown in the Budget. However, actual Income
earned in the year was ¥ 53953.84 lakhs whereas expenditure
incurred were I 58458.02 lakhs. Corona Pandemic situation has
adversely affected the business of the bank and recovery to great
extent and therefore, additional statutory provisions have been

made which resulted in increase in expenses.
STAFF MEMBERS & TRAINING PROGRAMME

Banking sector has grown in leaps and bounds
after 1991 when government announced liberalization and

globalization signaling opening up of the economy.

With this Private, Commercial Banks entered this
sector in large numbers. These teens saving banks with their
innovative products and new technology posed great challenges
and competition to all the Banks, taking away large chunk of

banking business in their told.

Public Sector Banks with Government backing and
support from the regulator could still manage to retain their
share in business to a large extent. However, Co-operative
Banks with very little capital at their disposal not bear the brunt

of this competition and lost their share in business considerably.

20)
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To add to Co-operative Banks problem, banking sector
underwent tremendous changes in line with changes in global
trend and scenario various emerging subjects viz. NPA Norms,
Risk Management, ALM and Capital Adequacy in terms of
Basel norms have become buzz words in Banking. In the light
of supreme crisis and NPA menace in the banking sector, stress

in the financial sector is on the rise.

Against this background, due to continuous upgradation
on the technology front, the consumer demand and expectations
are ever on creating to meet these expectations are the challenge

faced by the Co-operative Banks.

To retain their client base Co-operative Banks will not
have to focus more on excellent customer service. Since they do
not match their peer competitors on the technology and capital
front. Thus the service providers at these Co-operative Banks
i.e. human resource at Banks have to upgrade with the latest
changes happening in the financial sectors in General Banking

Sector in particular.

Mumbai Bank is proud to introduce ourselves as
Mumbai Bank Training and Research Centre started on 23rd
October, 2017 at Borivali (E) and Dadar (W).

Our Training Centre has conducted Thirteen training

programmes on different subjects.

In the financial year i.e. 2019-20 total 470 staff member

of both i.e. Mumbai Bank training on various subjects.

Apart from the above training efforts Bank has deputed
22 officers / staff members to participate in various training
programmes / workshops conducted by well known training
institute like Dr. V. V. Patil Institute of Co-operative Management,
NABARD, Banker Institute of Rural Development, Sangli Dist.
Central Co-op. Bank Ltd. etc.

As per section 24 A of M.C.S. Act, 1960 training become
mandatory. Our Training Centre is appointed as “Agent” by
M.S.C. Bank. Under the act for the training activities. Being an
Agent under the M.C.S. Act, 1960 our training centre is now
authorised to issue training certificates to the concern societies.

This facility is provided to all concern Member

Societies.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

On behalf of our Board of Directors and myself, I

express my sincere gratitude to:

Hon'ble Shri. Sharadchandraji Pawar

Ex. Central Minister for Agriculture, Co-operation,

Food & Civil Supply.
Hon’ble Shri. Uddhav Thackeray

Chief Minister, Maharashtra State

Hon’ble Shri. Ajitdada Pawar
Deputy Chief Minister, Maharashtra State

Hon’ble Shri. Nitinji Gadkari
Central Minister for Road Transport & Highways Shipping.

Hon’ble Shri. Piyush Goyal

Central Minister for Railway
Hon’ble Shri. Raosaheb Danve

Minister of State Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food

& Public Distribution
Hon'ble Shri. Devendra Phadanvis

Leader of Opposition, Maharashtra Legislative
Assembly & Ex. Chief Minister

Hon'ble Shri. Pruthaviraj Chavan
Ex. Chief Minister, Maharashtra State

Hon’ble Shri. Subhash Desai
Minister for Industry, Mining & Marathi Language

Hon’ble Shri. Ashok Chavan

Minister for Public Works (Excluding Public
Undertakings)

Hon’ble Shri. Jayant Patil

Minister for Water Resources & Command Area
Development

Hon’ble Shri. Chhagan Bhujbal
Minister for Food & Civil Supply and Consumer
Affairs

Hon’ble Shri. Dilip Walse - Patil

Minister for State Excise and Labour

Hon’ble Shri. Anil Deshmukh

Minister for Home
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Hon’ble Shri. Balasaheb Thorat

Minister for Revenue

Hon’ble Shri. Balasaheb Patil

Minister for Co-operation, Maharashtra State

Hon’ble Shri. Chandrakant B. Patil
State President BJP, Maharashtra State

Hon’ble Shri. Rajsaheb Thackeray

Chairman, Maharashtra Navnirman Sena
Hon'ble Shri. Anandrao Adsul

Ex-Member of the Parliament
Hon'ble Shri. Mangal Prabhat Lodha

MLA and President of BJP Unit of Mumbai Unit.

Hon'ble Smt. Kishori Pednekar

Mayor, Brihan Mumbai Mahanagar Palika
Hon'ble Dr. Harshkumar Bhanwala

Chairman, NABARD

Hon’ble Smt. Abha Shukala
Chief Secretary, Co-op. Dept., Maharashtra State

Hon’ble Shri. Anil Kawade
Commissioner for Cooperation, Maharashtra State
Hon’ble Shri. Igbal Singh Chahal

Commissioner for Mumbai Mahanagar Palika

Hon’ble Shri. Bajirao Shinde
Divisional Joint Registrar, Co-op. Sty., Mumbai
Division

Hon’ble Shri. J. D. Patil
Dist. Deputy Registrar, Co-op. Societies, Mumbai (1) City

Hon'ble Shri. Pratap Patil

Dist. Deputy Registrar Co-op. Societies, Mumbai, East
Suburban Dist. (2)

Hon'ble Shri. Kailas Zeble

Dist. Deputy Registrar, Co-op. Societies, Mumbali,
West Suburban Dist. (3)

Hon’ble Dr. Kishor Mande
Dist. Deputy Registrar, Co-op. Societies (4), Mumbai

M/s. Hajgude & Company,
Chartered Accountants & their Inspecting Officer
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Hon’ble Shri. Vidyadhar Anaskar
Administrator, M.S.C. Bank Ltd.

Hon’ble Shri. Ajit Deshmukh
Managing Director, M.S.C. Bank Ltd.

We are thankful to all Chairman & Office bearers of State Level
& Mumbai based Apex bodies. Senior Officers of the Reserve
Bank of India and NABARD, All members of Parliament &
Assembly, All Corporators in Mumbai District, All Deputy
Registrars and Assistant Registrars, Officers and Staff Co-
operative Department, Senior Officers of Maharashtra State Co-

op. Bank Ltd.
STATE LEVEL APEX BODIES:

e Krishak Bharati Co-op. Ltd. (KIRBHCO), New Delhi.

National Federation of State Co-op. Bank's Ltd., New Delhi
e Vaikunth Mehta National Institute of Co-op. Management, Pune

e The Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai

e Dhananjayrao Gadgil Institute of Co-op. Management, Nagpur

*  Dr.Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Institute of Co-op. Management,
Pune

*  Maharashtra Rajya Sahakari Sangh Ltd., Pune

*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Agricultural & Rural Development
Bank Ltd.

e Maharashtra State Co-op. Housing Finance Corporation Ltd.
*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Marketing Federation Ltd.

e Maharashtra State Cotton Growers Marketing Federation Ltd.
e Maharashtra State Co-op. Consumers Federation Ltd.

*  Maharashtra State Urban Co-op. Societies Federation Ltd.,
Mumbai

*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Spining Mills Federation Ltd.
*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Sakhar Karkhana Sangh Ltd.
*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks Association Ltd.

e Maharashtra State Co-op. Adivasi Vikas Mahamandal Ltd.,
Nasik

*  Maharashtra State Co-op. Urban Banks Federation Ltd.,
Mumbeai

*  Maharashtra State Macchimar Sahakari Sangh Ltd.
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MUMBAI BASE APEX CO-OP. SOCIETIES:

Mumbai Sahakari Board Ltd.
Brihan Mumbai Mahila Auodhyogik Sahakari Sanstha Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai Suburban Grihanirman Sahakari Sanstha Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai West Subarban District Seva Sanstha Federation Ltd.
Mumbai District Co-op. Housing Federation Ltd.

The Brihan Mumbai Urban Co-op. Banks Association Ltd.

Mumbai Salary Earners Societies Sahakari Sangh Maryadit
Konkan Division Salary Earners Sahakari Patasanstha Federation Ltd.

Brihan Mumbai Nagri Sahakari Patasanstha Federation Ltd., Mumbai

Mumbai East Suburban District Nagari Sahakari Patsanstha
Federation Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban District Nagari Sahakari Patsanstha
Federation Ltd.
Mumbai City Nagri Sahakari Patsanstha Federation Ltd.

Brihan Mumbai Grahak Sahakari Sanstha Mahasangh Ltd.
Mumbai City Majoor Sahakari Sanstha Sangh Maryadit

Mumbai East Suburban Dist. Majoor Sahakari Sanstha Mahasangh Ltd.
Mumbai West Suburban Dist. Majoor Sahakari Sanstha Mahasangh Ltd.

Brihan Mumbai Mahila Auodhogik Uttapadak Sahakari Sanstha
Federation Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban District Mahila Sahakari Sanstha Federation Ltd.

Brihan Mumbai Berojgar Seva Sahakari Sanstha Federation Ltd.

Mumbai District Audhogik Sahakari Sanstha Federation Ltd.

Brihan Mumbai Sarvasadharan Sanstha Federation Ltd.
Brihan Mumbai Pagardar Sanstha Federation Ltd.

Mumbai East Suburban Dist. Mahila Auodhogik Sahakari Sasntha
Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban Dist. 1 Berojgar Sahakari Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd.
Mumbai East Suburban Dist. Berojgar Sahakari Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai East Suburban Nagari Seva Sahakari Sanstha Federation Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban Dist. Berojgar Sahakari Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd.

Mumbai West Suburban Dist. Seva Sahakari Sanstha’s Mahasangh
Ltd.

Mumbai Konkan Vibhagiya Mahila Audhyogik Utpadak Sahakari
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Sanstha Federation Ltd.
*  Brihan Mumbai Dist. Majoor Sahakari Sanstha Sangh Maryadit

¢ Mumbai West Suburban Dist. 2 Berojgar Sahakari Sanstha
Mahasangh Ltd.

And other Federal Societies, our Solicitors, Legal Advisors,
Architects, Collector of Mumbai City & their Officers, Officers
of Municipal Corporation, Commissioner of Police & his staff,
our Share Holders, Depositors, Customers, Social Workers in
Mumbai for their guidance & Co-operations.

I am thankful to Mumbai Doordarshan, all News
Channel, Editors of various News papers in Mumbai, my
collegue Directors & Ex-Director of the Bank, who were kind
enough to extend their full co-operation and guidance. I express
my thanks to the Managing Director, Dy. General Manager, Asst.
General Managers, Managers, and all Officers, Representative of
Employees Union & all Employees of our Bank who sincerely
put their efforts in the day to day working of our Bank.

Before I conclude, I sincerely wish this Bank a glorious
future & strength to lead the Co-operative Movement for the
Socio-Economic Development of the people of Greater Mumbai
& Maharashtra.

Thank you !

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
PRAVIN Y. DAREKAR, MLC
CHAIRMAN

Place: Mumbai
Date:16/03/2021
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R - 3T/ ANNEXTURE - A
YEAR - WISE CLASSIFICATION OF DEPOSITS
3= o e farrerarst
® in Lakhs) (% @ram)
% of Increase (+) /
Sr. % of Total Decrease
No. Type of Deposits Deposits (-) Over last year
o S 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 SR Tt TR
. THPARY e [ "y
TFBART
1. | Current Deposits
EISE
a) Co-operative Societies 20904.20 24094.03 26082.31 4.33% 8.25%
AEBRT AT
b) Individuals 3093.39 3397.12 3108.03 0.52% -8.51%
GRIRZd
2. |Saving Deposits
AT A
a) Co-operative Societies 31,303.34 32,684.81 35317.71 5.87% 8.06%
TEHRT AT
b) Individuals 34,327.34 29,594 .67 27408.68 4.55% -7.39%
LRI
3. |Fixed Deposits
LESECE
a) Co-operative Societies 1,94,562.21| 2,38,348.67| 260615.32 43.28% 9.34%
DR HIAT
b) Individuals 8,263.01 9,968.80 7822.02 1.30% -21.54%
GRIza
4. |Recurring Deposits
et 3ar
a) Co-operative Societies 637.58 725.39 890.47 0.15% 22.76%
SECNSED
b) Individuals 352.15 332.95 319.59 0.05% -4.01%
GRIRZd
5. |Cash Certificate
g T
a) Co-operative Societies 1,90,753.06| 2,01,508.62| 212654.44 35.32% 5.53%
TEHRT AT
b) Individuals 13,429.25 14,588.79 14509.75 2.41% -0.54%
LRI
6. |Parijat Deposits
9IRS 3a
a) Co-operative Societies 494.31 1,267.12 2176.72 0.36% 71.78%
DRI FIAT
b) Individuals 854.42 822.47 777.47 0.13% -5.47%
LRIz
7. |Money at Call & Short Notice 1,820.00 330.00 250.00 0.04% -24.24%
ARt T 3T g Sar
8. |Matured Term Deposits 17,074.83 10,822.56 9768.98 1.62% -9.74%
9. |Mumbadevi Daily Deposit Ind. 295.87 442.49 428.38 0.07% -3.19%
garedr HfaT 39 ror
Total / THUT 5,18,164.96| 5,68,928.49| 602129.87 100.00% 5.84%
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R3S - T/ ANNEXTURE - B
BRANCH - WISE DEPOSITS
(R in Lakhs) R «rera)
Sr. Name of the Branches | Branch Opened Individual Co-operative | Urban Bank | Total Deposits| Individual Co-operative | Urban Bank | Total Deposits
No. on Deposits Societies Deposits Ason Deposits Societies Deposits Ason
31.03.2019 Deposits 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 Deposits 31.03.2020 31.03.2020
31.03.2019 ) 31.03.2020 )
AP I A TSR | ARG | WEPR WM | AN IH IR | f.39.03.9¢ | ARFEIT | wEPnr wRer | AR I I | f.39.03.20
fFie Lkl It TepoT i CEl
1 |Palton Road 12.02.1975 1099.49 30982.44 5158.95 37240.88 591.10 32163.01 5827.53 38581.64
TeTeH IS
2 |Vile Parle 11.07.1977 1095.04 10530.40 15.83 11641.27 1111.62 10236.20 16.12 11363.94
faret aret
3 |Dadar (E) 01.12.1977 1013.88 21359.15 978.32 23351.36 1090.27 22682.87 970.02 2474317
T (%)
4 |Ghatkopar (E) 17.03.1980 1128.85 17714.68 16.22 18859.75 1132.74 18477.31 23.94 19633.99
TP (3)
5 [Malad (w) 11.03.1982 1531.65 22525.06 34.49 24091.20 1253.61 22812.35 4.49 24070.46
()
6 |[Kurla 07.05.1982 1395.80 6874.31 681.05 8951.17 1225.67 7279.12 311.73 8816.51
et
7 |Jagdushanagar 13.03.1983 4334.52 8366.36 77.00 12777.89 3880.18 9145.82 465 13030.65
8 |Chembur 01.08.1983 1474.90 9303.87 51.19 10829.96 1382.23 10365.18 46.12 11793.53
EEN
9 |Lalbaug 10.02.1984 1414.82 2132419 29.07 22768.08 1437.06 22787.39 15.51 24239.96
KSR
10 |Byculla 12.02.1984 2445.96 21503.05 12.91 23961.93 2208.69 23030.54 1.88| 25241.12
RIRICE)
11 [Mulund (W) 16.02.1984 2344 .45 15958.41 4.66 18307.51 2170.09 17048.95 0.50| 19219.54
73S (9)
12 | Andheri (W) 16.02.1984 2051.39 24815.49 0.00 26866.88 2051.64 25824.51 0.00 27876.15
3R ()
13 |Kandivali - (Poiser) 11.10.1984 2302.64 14410.34 98.34| 16811.32 2201.17 13760.83 103.33 16065.33
FHifegel - IRRR
14 |Fort 29.01.1987 3153.40 51753.17 17576.71 72483.28 1801.97 52557.60 16994.59| 71354.16
we
15 [Borivali (W) 10.12.1989 801.18 8430.32 114.45 9345.95 700.00 8823.81 0.14 9523.95
ARGe ()
16 |Anushaktinagar 07.12.1992 2925.72 4409.42 0.00 7335.14 2914.22 4804.56 0.00 7718.79
FERDITR
17 [Worli 23.05.1997 1870.54 10439.30 0.26 12310.10 1814.84 11125.56 0.26 12940.66
e
18 | Vikhroli (E) 05.12.1996 1834.40 6933.82 0.09 8768.31 1926.03 7961.93 0.09 9888.06
e (g)
19 [Mahim 26.01.1997 829.62 12628.04 256.90 13714.56 843.48 14830.40 256.15 15930.03
afew
20 |Charkop-Kandivali 26.04.2000 1494.03 7822.40 0.10 9316.53 1368.10 8517.97 0.16 9886.23
IRBIT Fifegen
21 |Goregaon (E) 29.02.2000 1070.06 10270.71 6.29 11347.05 1082.20 10793.33 5.73 11881.26
N (g¢)
22 |Bandra(w) 15.07.2000 362.87 6021.50 51.75 6436.12 381.02 5962.21 55.81 6399.05
ats (3)
23 |Juhu-Vile Parle 15.09.2000 370.28 5375.83 0.00 5746.11 309.92 6157.88 0.00 6467.80
BRI
24 |Dahisar (E) 11.12.2000 1062.91 2869.62 15.67 3948.19 1040.80 3169.48 10.66 4220.94
e ()
25 | Swastik Park-(Chembur) 09.08.2001 1189.76 5637.12 0.00 6826.88 898.24 5560.15 0.00 6458.38
TR o1 - (AR)
26 |Gorai- Borivali 04.12.2000 1371.36 4018.15 36.87 5426.39 1373.76 4274.59 2.74 5651.10
TRTE ARl
27 | Dahisar (W) 09.08.2001 1167.82 4094.44 0.00 5262.25 990.77 4520.11 0.00 5510.89
3R (7.)
Total c/f 43137.36 366371.57 2521713  434726.06 39181.43 384673.68 24652.17  448507.27
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4y MUMBAIBANK 46th Annual Report 2019-2020
(R in Lakhs) R «rera)
Sr. Name of the Branch Opened | Individual | Co-operative | Urban Bank |Total Deposits | Individual | Co-operative | Urban Bank | Total Deposits
No. Branches on Deposits Societies Deposits As on Deposits Societies Deposits | As on 31.03.2020
31.03.2019 Deposits 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2020 Deposits 31.03.2020
31.03.2019 ] 31.03.2020 ]
. Y AR TETSTEES | ARPTT SN | WESRY HRAT | AT I 3t | f3.39.03.9¢ | IRFEIN | WEPRY AR | AR T 3 |f2.39.03.30 RS
#. famie CLil RIoit qepor St CELl TRUT I
Total b/f 43137.36 366371.57 2521713 434726.06 39181.43 384673.68 24652.17 448507.27
28 | Mankhurd 26.02.2003 1007.34 4610.88 183.48 5801.70 936.98 4795.22 416.76 6148.96
TGS
29 | Bhandup (W) 18.07.2002 1026.99 11129.89 449.42 12606.30 768.83 14192.00 655.89 15616.72
gy (7.)
30 | Mulund (E) 06.07.2002 1112.93 13411.78 0.00 14524.71 1149.11 14877.70 0.00 16026.82
7o ()
31 | Parel Village 26.03.2003 1063.98 6576.89 0.00 7640.87 1058.95 7531.83 0.00 8590.79
EIGIEC]
32 | Vikhroli (W) 01.11.2002 412.40 6021.21 0.00 6433.61 471.25 6284.82 0.00 6756.06
fapredr (7.)
33 | Bhatwadi- 29.03.2003 780.28 5804.52 0.00 6584.80 698.11 6535.83 0.00 7233.94
Ghatkopar (W)
Heae! - HeaIH (W)
34 | Sakinaka 26.02.2003 513.86 9813.73 0.00 10327.59 509.25 9638.22 598.74 10746.21
Hifeprept
35 | Cotton Green 12.11.2003 478.25 5351.86 0.00 5830.11 384.65 5528.54 0.00 5913.19
HleT
36 | Bandra (E) 31.10.2003 389.70 4253.82 0.00 4643.51 364.34 4978.22 0.00 5342.56
T (79)
37 | Bhandup (E) 05.12.2003 966.93 4350.89 0.00 5317.81 858.96 4969.31 0.00 5828.27
g ()
38 | Andheri (E) 17.10.2005 395.40 3634.45 0.00 4029.85 427.36 4399.51 0.00 4826.87
S (39)
39 | Sion Chunabhatti 21.03.2004 854.19 2555.10 37.57 3446.86 755.92 2854.92 28.03 3638.87
T GATEr
40 | Jogeshwari (E) 27.03.2004 1195.62 4159.03 0.00 5354.65 1115.03 4035.66 0.00 5150.69
SR (3d)
41 | Borivali (E) 14.02.2007 248.06 2152.04 72.98 2473.08 196.53 2501.42 1.22 2699.17
IR (79)
42 | Madh Market 26.07.2006 1685.92 465.28 0.00 2151.19 1661.15 462.03 0.00 2123.18
7T AIhE
43 | Bhuleshwar 18.04.2007 190.49 8100.22 0.13 8290.84 142.10 9768.29 0.14 9910.54
Tel4R
44 | N.M.Joshi Marg 23.02.2011 775.46 9383.77 0.25 10159.47 765.27 9846.14 0.25 10611.66
A A
45 | Kandivali (E) 01.06.2011 219.19 1530.86 0.50 1750.55 302.38 1406.40 0.50 1709.28
FHifaaet(q) 3G st
46 | Goregaon (W) 15.06.2011 360.41 1848.84 17.40 2226.65 304.72 1948.20 51.53 2304.44
i (.)
47 | Ashokwan, Dahisar 28.04.2011 42547 1142.66 0.00 1568.13 415.54 1237.20 0.00 1652.74
(E)
rRieRa, SRR (@)
48 | Damu Nagar, 08.02.2011 363.06 1176.55 6.06 1545.67 359.34 1139.70 0.00 1499.04
Kandivali (E)
&Y TR, Pifedn (7d)
49 | Sahar Village, 26.01.2011 183.71 224.38 0.00 408.09 174.94 276.02 0.00 450.96
Andheri (E)
e fegerst, iR (d)
50 | Chembur Colony 23.08.2012 268.30 704.32 0.00 972.62 240.38 883.82 1948.33 3072.53
AR Hier
51 | Dharavi 05.02.2013 403.25 1781.47 0.00 2184.72 454.97 1792.83 0.00 2247.80
R
52 | Santacruz (East) 15.10.2013 491.09 2005.53 617.63 3114.25 457.28 2093.55 669.11 3219.94
g ()
53 | Dadar (W) 18.12.2014 197.68 4591.11 26.03 4814.82 219.14 10054.15 28.08 10301.37
TR (T.)
Total / gegor 59147.28 | 483152.62 26628.58 | 568928.49 54373.93| 518705.21 29050.74 602129.87
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MUMBAI BANK 46th Annual Report 2019-2020
ANNEXTURE - C qRf3Te - %
INVESTMENT POSITION AS ON 31-03-2020
TAIOTH AT AT -3 2 /0 3/ 00 WY
® in Lakhs) (% orama)
3. 'I\Iaa'uEF Y THT Sr. Investment 54 % to total
: No. Investment
. Taquratett
TFPIR
9. |HERTE T BN I 1. | The Maharashtra State
— Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
a1) AT LY.00 0.03 a) Shares 85.00 0.03
9) gea 34 4000000 99.49 b) Fixed Deposits 50000.00 19.51
. | SOR ISR eI URT 3.34 o.00| 2. |Shares of Other Co-op. 3.35 0.00
Institutions
3. WW 3T 9§9.30 €.43 3. | Deposit with Nationalised
s Banks 16722.30 6.53
% | Fferer Iai=r g I 80043.§9 9y4.¢3| 4. |Various State Dev. Loan 40053.67 15.63
Bonds
y. Wﬂwgw 93%¥§93.3§ u3.4g | 9. |Govt. Securities (Central 134672.36 52.63
g. qﬁ"qwq‘a’wgﬁaﬁm 99§%&.3¢ 4.9% 6. |Non - SLR PSU Bonds 14696.38 5.74
SYHH IS IR
QT Q4§l33.08 q900.00 Total 256233.06 100.00

€D
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ANNEXTURE -D URR™-T
COMPARATIVE POSITION OF LOANS AND ADVANCES

&S g 0T i dertaen Feerd

® In Lakh) (T <ITENT)

Advance Position as at the end of | Increase/ Dgcrease over the
el et the year previous year
¥ @ Fof JvaTH! WA ARE+ [ - O
2018 — 2019 | 2019-2020 2019 — 2020
Societies
_ 111577.48 | 143387.32 +31809.84
NECNSES
Individuals
83750.42 77702.04 -6048.38
BT
Finance to Sugar 2888.23 2638.17 -250.06
IRIR FREM Hol
Corporate 97736.01| 123849.77 +26113.76
PANCT
TOTAL / Tgor 295052.14 | 347577.30 +51625.16

G2



gag d ¥, AT TRTHAEATT 2038 -2030
MUMBAI BANK 46th Annual Report 2019-2020

ANNEXTURE - E qRfats -3

STATEMENT SHOWING CATEGORY-WISE LOANS &
ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.2020

feAT® 3 ¢ W 2030 WY FEATHR e *=t

R In Lakh) (F SITI<)

S; ;o. Namt::‘ of Category No..of Alc OUtztf:giggzzs on
T IR EC S ﬁ
39/3/R0%0

1 | Urban Co-op. Bank - FRY \EaRY o7 7 1604.47
2 Salary Earner's Co-op. Sty. - TRER Tehxi<AT g, =T 168 95932.41
3 Urban Co-op. Credit Sty. - FTFRT J&hRI ITH<IT 614 31460.62
4 Consumer Co-op. Sty. - TT&d FEhRT HT 4 28.60
S Housing Co-op. Sty. - &M AghRT eI 177 3543.91
6 Labour Contract Co-op. Sty. - ASIY F&BRI Il 84 733.35
7 Industrial Co-op. Sty. - iTENfiw TEarT F=r S 46.21
8 Fisheries Co-op. Sty. - AfSSHR TEHNT =T 13 349.03
9 Mahila Co-op. Sty. - AfET TEHRT Iw=lT 27 158.70
10 | Other Co-op. Sty. - 3R TEBHNY F=AT 24 568.19
11 Sugar Factories - GHRI ARER HREFT 5 2503.67
12| Corporate - BmRE 59 123849.77
13 Dues from Societies / Urban Bank / Sugar Factories in Liquidation 57 9096.32

ST CT 8T HelT/ AFRY dohT/ HRER HREITdHgT Jo7
14 Household Loan to Staff - ¥ae TEIRIRIT a=], ot 206 165.70
15 Housing Loan to Staff - g &R ot 162 1632.29
16 | Vehicle Loan to Staff — Yyadh & o 83 158.17
17 | Individual - 3% Bor 18719 75258.17
18 | Advance against Rent - ¥reamIeY T b 16 487.72

TOTAL / U0 20430 347577.30
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ANNEXTURE -F YRS - %
COMPARATIVE TYPEWISE CLASSIFICATION OF LOANS AND ADVANCES

T THRITATE TAATHE T

R In Lakh) (R TrETeT)

Sr. Type of Loan Position as at the end of year Increase (+) Decrease (-) over the

No. HoITET TR T AT Fof AUT T previous year

o wfTaE+ | - e

. 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 | 2019-2020 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 | 2019-2020

1. | Societies / WEHRT HRAT
a) Hypothecation / RITETT 23.69 21.40 19.24 -1.31 -2.29 -2.16
b) Clean Cash Credit / fer e 3pfee 1581.98| 1487.80| 1259.07 184.60|  -94.18| -228.73
¢) Cash Credit | T 3 39182.52| 57537.74| 84306.44| 8189.15| 18355.22| 26768.70
d) Fixed Loans / & & 17425.54| 17239.89| 13535.15|  580.51| -185.65| -3704.74
f) Dues from Societies in Liquidation / 8685.93 8744.72 8961.83 -38.30 58.79 217.11
ST T HRATHGA Ao
g) Overdrafts / 3y gt 22034.53| 23991.39| 32817.77| 6312.79 1956.86| 8826.38
h) IBP to Stys. / aefdeiel fder g wer - - - - - -
i) M.T.Loans / Wﬁﬁ 2926.10 1666.68 1725.48 185.35| -1259.42 58.80
j) Bills Discounting / oY FomareT 23.13 19.77 6.31 2.70 -3.36 -13.46
k) Interium Loans Bridge Loans / HEeRIg dot - - - - - -
1) T..D. Stys. / ARGReY e 21.75 21.30 37.63 -2.64 -0.45 16.33
m) L.T.Loan to Syt. / &1 aq et et 948.16|  826.30|  700.08| -354.34| -121.86| -126.21

2. | Individual / SafRp®
a) S.T.Loans / Wﬂaﬁﬁ 2204.30 2670.59 2955.27 381.84 466.31 284.67
b) M.T.Loans / Hea¥ §&d &of 32119.73| 28674.68| 23328.65| 24439.73| -3445.05| -5346.03
c)L.T.Loans / e ﬂ?ﬁﬁ 34205.87| 34401.58| 35648.50 -394 .42 195.71 1246.92
d) Overdrafts / 3ife & 16304.87| 18003.57| 15769.63 -7.52 1698.85| -2233.94

3. | Corporate | FIURT B
a) S.T.Loans / Wwﬁ 17421.63| 40520.06| 50884.95| 14168.72| 23098.43| 10364.89
b) M.T.Loans / Waﬂﬁqﬁ 52816.10| 57215.95| 72964.82| 28321.63 4399.85| 15748.87
c) L.T.Loans / & & &t 0.00 - - 0.00 - --

4. |Finance to Sugar Factories
HIER HREM FAYRGaT
i) S.T.Loan / Sﬁqﬂﬂﬁ'ﬁ 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 _—
ii) M.T.Loans / 72 & &of 882.45 632.46 382.39| -250.01| -249.99| -250.07
iii) L. T.Loans / §¢f §&a ot 2307.07| 2255.78| 2255.78| -152.44 -51.29 -
Total / QT 251134.41 | 295952.14 | 347577.30 | +81529.04 | +44817.73 | +51625.16

@
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ANNEXTURE - G qR{aT< - o1
PARTICULARS OF MEDIUM / LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.2020

w3 ¢ AT 2030 W WA / et Hed HoI=T AU

® In Lakh) (% <ITENT)

Sr. Type of Society No. of Limits Outstanding as | % to Total M. T.
No. Accounts | Sanctioned | on 31.03.2020 / L.T. Loan
3. AT THR Qe | Ao Aaier | f3.39.03.20%0 | g AR |
%. =T IR ot Jurarent | Fef gae werredt
TP
1. |Fisheries Co-op. Societies 2 7.87 5.49 --
AEGAR FEhRT AT
2. |Consumers Co-op. Societies -- - -- --
TTech GEDRT Gl
3. |Housing Co-op. Societies 24 4942.46 2187.59 1.37
Tef AT Feehrer el
4. |Salary Earners Co-op. Societies 63 14979.59 6998.79 4.39
TIRER ATHRI<AT BRI A=
5. |Urban Co-op. Credit Societies 54 14745.74 6610.60 4.15
TRRY FEPRY T
6. |Mahila Co-op. Societies 1 3.21 1.42 --
i GEPIRY Fel
7. |Housing Loan to Staff 162 3359.16 1632.29 1.02
JqP TR Hol
8. |Household Articles Loan to Staff / 206 387.48 165.70 0.10
JaF TRIIATT IR Fo
9. | Vehicle Loan to Staff 83 375.21 158.17 0.10
Hae ATET Bt
10. | Finance to Sugar Factories 5 3965.43 2503.67 1.57
IR HRE Hol
11. | Other Co-op. Societies 4 1487.96 133.67 0.08
ESRESEACES)
12. | Individual Loans 9333 76827.82 56533.27 35.45
Jafhas For
13. Corporate Loans 32 94776.00 72964.82 45.75
PIANC Fol
14. | Dues from Societies in Liquidation 52 2988.48 8795.18 5.52
N aror
15. | Urban Co-op. Banks in Liquidation 2 43.88 166.65 0.10
ST R g, JebTehgT 00
16. Advances against Rent 16 487.72 0.31
HISATICT 3TN, YahH
17. | Sugar Factories in Liquidation 3 925.00 134.50 0.08
ST HER BRETT
18. | Labour Co-op. Socities 2 33.40 23.15 0.01
TR HEhRI FeA
Total / T 10044 219848.69 159502.68 100.00
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2020
Sr. No. Capital and Liabilities Schedule | |As on 31 Mar 2020 | | As on 31 Mar 2019

1 Share Capital 4 1,12,43,92,700.00 1,04,77,09,600.00
2 Reserve Fund and Other Reserves 5 6,56,15,95,248.04 5,94,61,54,384.27
3 Deposits 6 60,21,29,87,336.99 | | 56,89,28,49,008.59
4 Borrowings 7 6,40,00,000.00 0.00
5 Bills for Collection 2,88,964.15 35,16,595.15

(Being Bills Receivable as per Contra)
6 Securities sold under Repo (Contra) 0.00 0.00
7 Branch Adjustment 1,27,21,897.93 0.00
8 Overdue Interest Reserve 54,59,52,460.71 43,61,93,480.37
9 Interest Payable 4, 74,28,509.90 5,76,79,144.51
10 Other Liabilities 8 36,62,49,724.88 25,86,12,013.62
11 Profit and Loss Account 9 0.00 10,06,98,341.31
Total 68,93,56,16,842.60 | | 64,74,34,12,567.82
Accounting Policy 1
Notes to Accounts form part of Accounts 2
Contingent Liabilities 3 25,65,40,011.66 28,58,75,026.56

Schedule referred to as above form an integrated part of Balance Sheet.

FOR MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP. BANK LTD.

P. A. KORHALE S.S.DIWAN D. S. KADAM PURUSHOTTAM M. DALVI  PRAVIN Y. DAREKAR, MLC
MANAGER ASST GEN MANAGER MANAGING DIRECTOR VICE CHAIRMAN CHAIRMAN
(ACCOUNTS SECTION) (EDP SECTION) & CEO
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2020
Sr. No. Property and Assets Schedule | |As on 31 Mar 2020 | | As on 31 Mar 2019

1 Cash and Bal with RBI & SBI 10 7,25,77,54,316.71 2,74,61,98,275.17
2 Balances with Other Banks 1 62,63,674.57 27,48,95,160.57
3 Money at Call and Short Notice 12 0.00 0.00
4 Investments 13 20,62,33,06,273.81| | 26,66,26,65,784.94
5 Loans and Advances 14 34,75,77,30,364.01 | | 29,59,52,14,375.12
6 Interest Receivable 15 1,47,12,59,103.27 | | 1,22,33,20,918.73
7 Bills Receivable 2,88,964.15 35,16,595.15

(Being Bills for Collection as per Contra)

8 Securities Recble under Repo (Contra) 0.00 0.00
9 Branch Adjustment 0.00 11,67,850.06
10 Premises 16 3,07,41,68,695.92| | 3,09,44,82,029.58
1 Furniture and Fixture 16 7,82,04,018.88 8,44,88,440.91
12 Other Fixed Assets 16 15,79,23,094.11 18,20,59,740.10
13 Other Assets 17 36,19,00,121.30 34,89,27,005.39
14 Deferred Tax Assets 61,26,53,617.37 45,05,32,725.69
15 Advance Income Tax 18 8,37,46,929.61 7,59,43,666.41
16 Profit and Loss Account 45,04,17,668.89 0.00

Total 68,93,56,16,842.60 | | 64,74,34,12,567.82

FOR & ON BEHALF OF
For S.R.HAJGUDE & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REG. NO - 132561W

CA SHILCHANDRA HAJGUDE

DATE

sd/-

(PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.138521
PLACE : MUMBAI

: 26/12/2020
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01.04.2019 TO 31.03.2020

Total

5,84,58,00,858.15

Sr. No. Expenditure Schedule | |As on 31 Mar 2020 | | As on 31 Mar 2019
1 Interest on Deposit, Borrowing etc. 4,00,82,16,975.43 3,64,95,78,279.55
2 Payments to and Provisions for Employees 19 55,46,79,106.75 52,21,57,525.03
3 Board of Directors and Sub Committee Members 6,70,468.00 9,10,003.00

Fees & Allowances
4 Rent, Taxes, Insurance,& Lighting etc. 20 18,25,07,911.38 18,48,52,894.18
5 Legal and Professional Charges/ Fees 1,47,56,388.00 1,99,70,078.40
6 Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charges 1,03,86,221.34 1,08,78,269.44
7 Audit Fees 92,13,850.00 50,56,400.00
8 Depreciation & Repairs to Property 21 10,94,27,554 .46 10,25,67,366.66
9 Stationery, Printing, Subscription, Membership 1,58,10,929.88 1,81,10,189.10
Fees & Advertisement
10 Other Expenditure 22 12,55,55,452.57 11,74,25,930.57
11 Provisions and Contingencies 23 81,45,76,000.34 58,02,40,894.01
12 Net Profit 0.00 10,06,98,341.31

5,31,24,46,171.25

P. A. KORHALE

MANAGER
(ACCOUNTS SECTION)

FOR MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP. BANK LTD.

S.S.DIWAN D. S. KADAM PURUSHOTTAM M. DALVI
VICE CHAIRMAN

ASST GEN MANAGER MANAGING DIRECTOR
(EDP SECTION) & CEO

PRAVIN Y. DAREKAR, MLC

CHAIRMAN

38)
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01.04.2019 TO 31.03.2020
Sr. No. Income Schedule | |As on 31 Mar 2020 | | As on 31 Mar 2019

1 Interest and Discount 24 4,98,48,33,671.40 4,95,39,68,756.83
2 Income on Sale of Investment 14,67,44,947.50 1,91,69,516.90
3 Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 35,89,462.15 38,19,259.06
4 Deferred Tax Income 16,21,20,891.68 8,27,23,531.00
5 Excess Provision Written back 25 1,05,47,934.00 16,86,64,783.80
6 Other Receipts 26 8,75,45,893.07 8,41,00,323.66
7 Net Loss 45,04,18,058.35 0.00

Total 5,84,58,00,858.15 5,31,24,46,171.25

FOR & ON BEHALF OF
For S.R.HAJGUDE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO - 132561W
sd/-

CA SHILCHANDRA HAJGUDE
(PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.138521
PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE :26/12/2020
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SCHEDULED FORMATING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Schedule - 3
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Sr. No. | | Particulars

As on 31.03.2020
(Current Year)

As on 31.03.2019
(Previous Year)

1 Bank Guarantee

Total

2 Depositors Education & Awareness Fund ( DEAF)

5,83,21,266.50
19,82,18,745.16
25,65,40,011.66

10,90,58,196.00
17,68,16,830.56
28,58,75,026.56

Schedule - 4
SHARE CAPITAL

Sr. No. | | Particulars

As on 31.03.2020

As on 31.03.2019

b ) Co-op. Institutions ('B' Class)

¢ ) Individuals ('C' Class)

Total

1118070 Share @ < 1000/- fully called up & fully paid up
38781 Share @ ¥ 1000/- fully called up & ¥ 100/- paid up

2356 Share @ 1000/- fully called up & fully paid up
886 Share @ T1000/- fully called up & ¥ 100/- paid up

1,11,80,70,000.00
38,78,100.00

23,56,000.00
88,600.00
1,12,43,92,700.00

(Current Year) (Previous Year)
i) Authorised Share Capital
(20,00,000 Shares of @ ¥ 1000/- each )

a ) 50,000 "A' Class Shares of ¥ 1000/- each.

b ) 19,40,000 ' B ' Class Shares of ¥ 1000/- each.

¢ ) 10,000 'C' Class Shares of ¥ 1000/- each.

2,00,00,00,000.00 200,00,00,000.00

i) Subscribed Share Capital

a ) State Government ('A' Class) 0.00 0.00

1,04,13,33,000.00
39,36,400.00

23,51,000.00
89,200.00
1,04,77,09,600.00

Schedule - 5
RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

Sr. No. | | Particulars

As on 31.03.2020

As on 31.03.2019

(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Statutory Reserve Fund 81,28,63,327.12 78,15,64,574.19
2 Building Fund 38,97,35,683.95 38,97,35,683.95
3 Dividend Equalisation Fund 0.00 3,91,02,729.00
4 Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 2,32,27,39,689.90 1,76,66,38,719.69
5 Provision for SMA Covid 19 6,26,33,000.00 0.00
6 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1,97,13,116.49 21,88,939.59
7 Charity Fund 35,53,000.00 81,34,000.00
8 Staff Benevolent Fund 2,25,13,284.75 2,15,49,442.00
9 Social Reforms & Eco. Dev. Fund 0.00 96,60,715.00
10 Mumbai Bank Golden Jubilee Fund 15,00,000.00 15,00,000.00
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11 Special Reserve Fund 1,96,75,450.92 1,94,10,885.94
12 Revaluation Reserve 1,42,99,29,325.75 1,42,99,29,325.75
13 Revaluation Reserves 2018 1,46,14,19,369.16 1,46,14,19,369.16
14 Technical Development Fund 92,00,000.00 92,00,000.00
15 Training and Development Fund 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00
16 Reserve Fund for Corporate Loan 11,20,000.00 11,20,000.00
Total 6,56,15,95,248.04 | | 5,94,61,54,384.27
Schedule - 6
DEPOSITS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on 31.03.2019
T (Current Year) (Previous Year)
1) Fixed Deposits
a) Individuals 78,22,01,646.00 99,68,79,944.00
b) Co-op Societies 26,06,15,32,103.00 | | 23,83,48,67,106.00
i) Saving Bank Deposits
a) Individuals 2,74,08,67,872.07| | 2,95,94,66,855.23
b) Co-op Societies 3,53,17,70,557.39| | 3,26,84,80,553.67
i) Current Deposits
a) Individuals 31,08,03,071.17 33,97,11,949.47
b) Co-op Societies 2,60,82,31,035.70| | 2,40,94,02,984.22
V) Money at Call & Short Notice 2,50,00,000.00 3,30,00,000.00
V) Recurring Deposits
a) Individuals 3,19,59,468.00 3,32,94,927.00
b) Co-op Societies 8,90,47,363.00 7,25,38,984.00
VI) Cash Certificates
a) Individuals 1,45,09,74,810.66 1,45,88,79,343.00
b) Co-op Societies 21,26,54,44,444.00 | | 20,15,08,62,041.00
VII) " Parijat " Monthly Income Scheme
a) Individuals 7,77,47,413.00 8,22,46,928.00
b) Co-op Societies 21,76,71,609.00 12,67,12,363.00
VIII) Matured Term Deposits 97,68,97,554.00 1,08,22,56,490.00
IX) Mumbadevi Daily Deposit 4,28,38,390.00 4,42,48,540.00
Total 60,21,29,87,336.99 | | 56,89,28,49,008.59

@
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Schedule -7
BORROWINGS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on 31.03.2019
T (Current Year) (Previous Year)
a) From R.B.l. / NABARD / State Co-op. Bank 0.00 0.00
b) From other Banks / CBLO 6,40,00,000.00 0.00
Total 6,40,00,000.00 0.00
Schedule - 8

OTHER LIABILITIES :

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Bills Payable 1,94,01,692.92 3,41,91,502.46
2 Unclaimed Dividend 5,51,580.40 8,02,984.00
3 Audit Fees ( Provision ) 34,35,693.00 23,69,770.00
4 Contingent Provision against Std. Assets 10,90,15,605.00 10,90,15,605.00
5 Clearing Difference Payable 22,47,405.26 21,26,354.05
6 Demand Draft Payable 200.00 0.00
7 Income Tax Payable 1,96,61,820.00 1,96,61,820.00
8 Share Capital of Deregistered Society 2,20,800.00 2,20,800.00
9 Sundry Creditors 2,88,49,799.90 1,52,33,401.24
10 Provision for Expenses 1,70,74,747 .11 1,03,10,465.71
11 Staff Professional Tax Payable 98,800.00 0.00
12 Nominal Membership Fee 4,56,83,931.00 4,06,54,341.00
13 Entrance Fee 42,480.00 40,220.00
14 Share Suspense 8,70,19,900.00 72,600.00
15 Staff Provident Fund Payable 70,52,224.00 0.00
16 Staff Voluntary Provident Fund Payable 3,18,684.00 200.00
17 Staff Income Tax Payable 32,36,653.00 42,44,939.00
18 Staff Security Deposit 2,10,200.00 2,09,600.00
19 Security Deposit (Contractors) 6,60,399.10 3,63,166.00
20 Municipal Tax Payable 6,20,944.18 3,81,944.18
21 Locker Rent Received in Advance 7,11,279.00 8,70,223.00
22 T.D.S./T.C.S.Payable 28,10,463.00 15,71,046.00
23 Staff Insurance Premium Payable 4,86,512.50 8.00
24 RTGS Time Varying Tariff Charges 426.00 6,488.00
25 Excess Cash in ATM 16,13,000.00 10,30,200.00
26 Credit Balance in Asset Accounts 1,30,66,903.00 1,19,70,612.00
27 Security Deposit against Gold Valuation 2,30,000.00 2,40,000.00
28 Bank Guarantee Account 0.00 56,212.00
29 Rupay NPCI POS 15,28,884.51 25,46,128.98
30 N P S Lite 1,200.00 1,200.00
31 LIC PMJJY Jivan Jyot Premium Payable 1,200.00 0.00

@
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32 Oriental Insurance PMBBY (Suraksha) Premium 240.00 132.00
33 RTGS / NEFT Settlement 0.00 51.00
34 SGST Payable 11,058.00 0.00
35 Security Deposit Daily Deposit Agents 3,85,000.00 4,20,000.00

Total 36,62,49,724.88 25,86,12,013.62
Schedule -9
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT :
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
a) Profit as per last year's Balance Sheet (a) 10,06,98,341.29 29,18,586.12
Less : Appropriations
Statutory Reserve @ 25% 2,51,74,585.33 7,29,646.53
Dividend @ 5.10% (Pro-Rata) 5,34,33,189.60 0.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1,75,24,176.90 21,88,939.59
Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 45,66,000.00 0.00
(b) 10,06,97,951.83 29,18,586.12
(a) - (b) 389.46 0.00
b) Add : Profit for the Current Year as per Profit & Loss A/C -45,04,18,058.35 10,06,98,341.29
Total -45,04,17,668.89 10,06,98,341.29
Schedule - 10
CASH AND BALANCE WITH RBI & SBI
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on .31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
a) Cash on Hand 50,92,74,835.21 84,12,58,796.58
b) Balance with R.B.I. 1,72,23,74,994.47 88,23,23,477.10
c) Balance with State Co-op Bank 1,84,06,987.43 1,65,95,988.13
d) Balance with Nationalised Banks (SBI) 76,97,499.60 60,20,013.36
e) Fixed Deposit With Maharashtra State Coop Bank Ltd 5,00,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,00,000.00
Total 7,25,77,54,316.71 2,74,61,98,275.17
Schedule - 11

BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS

Sr. No.

Particulars

As on 31.03.2020

As on 31.03.2019

(Current Year) (Previous Year)
a) Balance with Other Notified Banks 62,63,674.57 27,48,95,160.57
Total 62,63,674.57 27,48,95,160.57

@
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Schedule - 12

MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Money at Call and Short Notice 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
Schedule - 13
INVESTMENTS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on .31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
a) In Central & State Govt. Securities 17,47,26,03,606.81 | | 24,20,47,79,365.65
(at Book Value )
i) at Market Value X 17,63,87,49,784.83
ii) at Face Value < 16,91,36,77,914.00
b) In Shares of Co-op Inst
( Other than under ltem No. 5 below)
i) In Shares of M.S.C. Bk. 85,00,000.00 85,00,000.00
ii) In Shares of Other Co-op Institutions. 3,35,000.00 3,35,000.00
c) Other Investment
Non SLR PSU Bonds 1,46,96,38,000.00 1,46,96,38,000.00
i) at Market Value X 1,47,79,60,900.00
ii) at Face value ¥ 1,47,00,00,000.00
d) Investement with other Banks / Institutions 1,67,22,29,667.00 18,00,00,000.00
e) C.B.L.O. Lending 0.00 79,94,13,419.29
Total 20,62,33,06,273.81 | | 26,66,26,65,784.94

@
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Schedule - 14

LOANS & ADVANCES :

Sr. No.

Particulars

As on 31.03.2020

As on 31.03.2019

)

)

(refer schedule 14 a)
b) Other Tangible Securities
(refer schedule 14 b)
Out of Advances, amount due from
Individuals ¥ 1,87,07,26,396.91
Out of Advances amount Overdue
%2,62,73,47,225.08
Out of Advances considered Bad and Doubtful
for Recovery "Nil"

Medium Term Loans of which, Secured against
a ) Other Tangible Securities

(refer schedule - 14 c)

Out of Advances amount due from

Individuals ¥ 49,66,64,877.51

Out of M. T. Advances total amount

Overdue < 1,80,59,58,090.95

Out of Advances considered Bad and Doubtful

for Recovery "Nil"

Long Term Loans of which Secured against
a) Other Tangible Securities (refer schedule - 14 d)
Out of Advances amount due from
Individuals T 3,56,48,49,498.10
Out of L. T. Advances total amount
Overdue < 31,77,79,784.40
Out of Advances considered
Bad & Doubtful for Recovery - 'Nil'
Total

(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1) Short Term Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Bill
Discounted of which, secured against
a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities 3,38,89,54,544 .31 2,61,55,44,508.40

15,41,85,09,457.57

12,08,98,30,364.10

3,86,04,35,998.03

34,75,77,30,364.01

11,81,38,66,285.02

11,41,74,36,881.45

3,74,83,66,700.25

29,59,52,14,375.12

@
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Short Term Loans -
Schedule No. (14 a)
a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 OD - Against NSC/KVP/LIC 82,13,818.19 1,08,59,108.27

2 OD - Individuals 9,72,38,491.45 20,26,46,860.57

3 OD - Societies 3,20,78,31,455.94 | | 2,39,15,49,697.16

4 OD - Urban Banks 7,39,46,396.73 75,89,186.40

5 OD - Daily Deposit Representatives 2,43,457.00 2,14,048.00

6 OD - Against Daily Deposit for Depositor 14,80,925.00 26,85,608.00
Total 3,38,89,54,544.31 2,61,55,44,508.40

Schedule No. (14 b)
b) Other Tangible Securities

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Hypothecation 19,24,597.83 21,40,090.67
2 Clean Cash Credit 12,71,27,414.39 15,00,00,185.73
3 Cash Credit 8,34,41,42,682.23 | | 5,75,37,74,548.17
4 Cash Credit to Urban Banks 8,65,01,107.20 236.00
5 Clean Overdraft to Staff 18,00,74,508.15 17,49,94,398.04
6 Bills Discounting 11,74,040.00 24,50,460.00
7 Short Term Loan to Sugar Factories 0.00 0.00
8 Hypo CC Against Goods/Stock - Ind 1,34,44,373.76 1,52,63,146.02
9 Cash Credit Against Property Mortgage 4,06,33,260.14 4,03,93,311.20
10 Gold Loan - Ind 3,46,26,846.00 3,47,15,860.00
11 Term Loan Bullet Gold Loan Individual 0.00 0.00
12 Production Loan to Fisheries 18,31,243.00 20,48,294.00
13 TOD Individual 21,72,532.61 16,01,295.86
14 Teaching and Non Teaching Staff Saving Overdraft 1,82,37,667.75 3,05,08,739.45
15 School Saving Overdraft Account 45,74,073.75 5,66,75,892.97
16 TOD Society 37,62,956.44 21,30,022.94
17 Cash Credit To Corporate Loan 2,77,27,13,722.31 1,93,20,19,042.81
18 Pledge Loan Corporate 19,24,11,368.00 22,74,35,718.00
19 Short Term Corporate Loan 1,27,95,20,000.00 1,51,28,96,709.00
20 OD - Against Gold 1,46,97,86,443.11 1,49,51,64,482.16
21 Overdraft to Corporate Loan 27,93,48,469.00 28,30,17,255.00
22 Overdraft Against Property To Corporate 56,45,02,151.90 9,66,36,597.00
Total 15,41,85,09,457.57 | | 11,81,38,66,285.02
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Schedule No. (14 ¢)
Medium Term Loans - a) Other Tangible Securities

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on .31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Self Redevelopment Hsg (Escrow) 16,68,69,868.00 14,00,58,090.00
2 Education Loan -Ind (Overdues) 2,15,770.00 2,57,041.00
3 Medium Term Loan 2,75,25,828.00 5,37,42,084.00
4 Fixed Loan 1,36,13,66,165.07 1,73,13,87,351.32
5 Restructured Term Loan 0.00 77,81,992.00
6 Vehicle Loan - Ind 9,07,14,847.05 13,28,70,155.25
7 Vehicle Loan - Auto Loan 45,811.00 93,939.00
8 Vehicle Loan - Taxi Loan 6,88,20,711.55 9,18,28,002.65
9 Education Loan -Ind 8,36,76,636.00 8,29,95,924.00
10 Loan against Hypo Cons. Durable - Ind (Overdues) 2,94,260.00 19,82,705.00
11 Personal Loan For Salary Earners 25,16,25,319.91 35,91,11,267.39
12 Vehicle Loan - Ind (Overdues) 12,71,522.00 12,71,522.00
13 Urban Banks in Liquidation 1,66,65,046.00 1,17,71,754.15
14 Societies in Liquidation 87,95,18,255.58 86,27,00,209.33
15 Sugar Factories in Liquidation 1,34,49,531.12 1,34,49,531.12
16 Term Loan Mumbadevi Daily Deposit 3,02,33,019.86 1,52,29,556.00
17 Medium Term Corporate Loan 7,29,64,81,584.28 5,72,15,94,653.82
18 Term Loan to Private and Non Aided School 0.00 4,64,656.00
19 Tem Loan Teaching & Non Teaching Staff 1,79,63,66,654.68 2,17,46,38,511.42
20 Term Loan For Liquidity Purpose 25,88,672.00 1,42,07,936.00
21 Nav Udyojak Business Loan 21,00,862.00 0.00

Total 12,08,98,30,364.10 | | 11,41,74,36,881.45

Schedule No (14 d)
Long Term Loans - a) Other Tangible Securities

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on .31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Housing Loan - Ind 2,43,75,43,837.49| | 2,21,63,83,314.49
2 Housing Loan - Top Up Loan 14,97,04,431.69 15,54,06,091.62
3 Housing Loan - Ind (Overdues) 1,15,49,714.87 1,17,55,120.87
4 House Repairing Loan - Ind (Overdues) 68,795.00 9,88,410.00
5 Property Mortgage Loan - Top Up Loan 3,91,19,992.89 4,12,30,989.87
6 Staff House Hold Loan 1,65,69,653.00 2,20,18,207.00
7 Staff Housing Loan 16,32,29,017.80 17,56,16,530.00
8 Staff Vehicle Loan 1,58,16,514.00 1,90,63,229.00
9 Advance against Rent 4,87,72,489.28 6,46,60,637.28
10 Property Mortgage Loan 68,24,75,052.08 73,09,44,460.64
11 Long Term Loan - Societies 7,00, 08,225.93 8,26,29,796.48
12 Revised Restructured Term Loan - Sugar 11,42,01,274.00 11,42,01,274.00
13 Teaching & Non Teaching Staff Housing Loan 0.00 20,91,639.00
14 Awarded Loan to Sugar 11,13,77,000.00 11,13,77,000.00
Total 3,86,04,35,998.03 | | 3,74,83,66,700.25
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Schedule - 15
INTEREST RECEIVABLE
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Int. Receivable on Loan 17,83,74,322.98 18,46,91,692.98
2 Int. Receivable on Overdue Loans and Advances 0.00 0.00
3 Int. Receivable on NPA Loans & Advances 1,06,668.00 1,06,668.00
4 Int. Receivable on Overdue Sugar Loan 0.00 0.00
5 Int. Receivable on Staff Loan 9,82,20,431.82 9,64,48,842.63
6 Int. Receivable on Dues from Sty./Sugar factories/Urban Banks 43,53,60,608.37 43,46,50,994.37
7 Int. Receivable on Investment 75,91,97,072.10 49,69,22,720.75
8 Int. Receivable Differential for MEP Corp Loan 0.00 1,05,00,000.00
Of which Interest Receivable from
Govt. under Subvension Scheme for Sugar Factories "Nil"
Of which overdue from total Interest Receivable "Nil"
Considered Bad & Doubtful for Recovery "Nil"
Total 1,47,12,59,103.27 1,22,33,20,918.73
Schedule - 16

PREMISES , FURNITURE & FIXTURES AND OTHER FIXED ASSETS

Sr. No. | | Particulars

Inner

31.03.2020

1) PREMISES

Opening Balance

Add : Purchase during the year
Add : Revaluation during the year
Less: Sale / Trfd. during the year
Less: Depreciation (WDV)

Less : Depreciation (Revaluation)

2) FURNITURE & FIXTURES
Opening Balance

Add : Purchase during the year
Less: Sale during the year
Less: Depreciation

3) ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION & FITTINGS
Opening Balance

Add : Purchase during the year

Less: Sale during the year

Less: Depreciation

3,09,44,82,029.58
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,03,13,333.66

8,44,88,440.91
22,34,470.00
0.00
85,18,892.03

3,56,99,807.93
6,39,897.00
0.00
35,90,002.88

3,07,41,68,695.92

7,82,04,018.88

3,27,49,702.05
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4) VEHICLES
Opening Balance 1,18,06,093.32
Add : Purchase during the year 33,75,651.00
Less: Sale during the year 29,64,431.13
Less: Depreciation 18,08,802.76 1,04,08,510.43
5) COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE
Opening Balance 2,23,63,040.10
Add : Purchase during the year 1,49,35,406.67
Less: Sale during the year 0.00
Less: Depreciation 1,90,68,019.17 1,82,30,427.60
6) OFFICE EQUIPMENT-COMPUTER
Opening Balance 5,04,56,598.91
Add : Purchase during the year 0.00
Less: Sale during the year 0.00
Less: Depreciation 75,68,487.98 4,28,88,110.93
7) OFFICE EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance 6,17,34,199.83
Add : Purchase during the year 12,51,365.00
Less: Sale during the year 0.00
Less: Depreciation 93,39,221.73 5,36,46,343.10
Total of Other Fixed Assets ( 3+4+5+6+7) 15,79,23,094.11
Schedule - 17
OTHER ASSETS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on .31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Lease Hold Improvment 7,17,48,681.21 7,19,98,940.25
2 Liabrary 3,29,079.60 3,17,069.40
3 Capital Advance 1,55,20,758.78 35,37,558.78
4 Dead Stock 11,262.72 11,262.72
5 Stock of Printing & Stationery 49,62,472.79 53,93,752.77
6 Clearing Difference Receivable 51,43,991.99 60,50,536.80
7 Sundry Debtros Clg Cheque O/s Alc 30,623.00 6,36,369.00
8 Prepaid Expenses 1,45,67,958.59 1,49,01,351.54
9 Prepaid Service Charges of Disaster Recovery 1,40,10,411.00 1,94,10,411.00
10 Bank Guarantee Revoked 60,666.88 50,644.88
11 Security Deposit with BMC/MTNL/BSES/Others 27,90,739.40 27,70,618.40
12 Arbitration Deposit 6,05,167.00 6,05,167.00
13 Security Deposit for BEST Recovery 5,000.00 5,000.00
14 Deposit for Water Meter 1,25,500.00 1,25,500.00
15 Security Deposit with CCIL 5,53,00,000.00 5,53,00,000.00
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16 Deposits for Premises 4,62,56,113.28 4,67,00,307.28
17 Cash Stolen In Dacoity 54,928.00 54,928.00
18 Shares of Co-op Societies 5,250.00 5,250.00
19 Sundry Debtors 4,76,01,982.22 4,22,70,770.71
20 Charges / Exp. Recoverable from Sugar Factories 4,75,039.00 3,37,937.00
21 Charges Receivable from Sty. And Bank in Liquidation 92,783.00 92,783.00
22 Locker Rent Receivable 8,55,714.00 8,41,561.00
23 Festival Advance to Staff 10,43,700.00 11,74,400.00
24 Adhesive Stamp 1,50,261.00 1,63,816.00
25 Cenvat Credit Receivable 8,78,920.80 8,78,920.80
26 Franking ( Loaded ) 15,56,840.00 44,23,550.00
27 Dues from Govt. Under Debt Relief Scheme 34,743.00 34,743.00
28 Security Deposit For MHADA 6,00,000.00 6,00,000.00
29 Deficit in ATM Cash 5,77,100.00 4,19,500.00
30 RUPAY NPCI 1,09,01,891.49 1,81,64,383.49
31 RTGS/NEFT Settlement 29,846.74 0.00
32 Recovery Service Charges of Overdue Int R 1,06,68,030.84 73,40,904.83
33 DEAF Receivable 0.00 2,25,824.45
34 Dr Bal in Atal Pension Yojna Payable 112.00 0.00
35 Dr Bal in IGST Payable 11,058.00 0.00
36 Dr Bal in CGST/SGST Payable 31,06,138.00 0.00
37 Dr Bal in Rent Payable 0.00 59.00
38 Dr Bal in Atal Pension Yojna Payable 0.00 57.00
39 Dr Bal In Staff Professional Tax Payable 0.00 400.00
40 NPCI Settlement Guarantee Fund ATM 6,90,195.96 6,90,195.96
41 CGST Receivable Input Credit 4,00,34,156.00 3,67,23,243.76
42 SGST Receivable Input Credit 1, 02,01,078.00 66,32,563.66
43 IGST Receivable Input Credit 33,240.00 0.00
44 Service Tax in Appeal DICGC Premium 6,91,500.00 0.00
45 TDS on GST 77,043.01 12,452.91
46 ATM Card Liability to Customer 29,500.00 14,500.00
47 Fuel Charges Receivable 0.00 859.00
48 PAN Card Deposit 8,912.00 8,912.00
49 Locker Break Open Charges Receivable 21,732.00 0.00

Total 36,19,00,121.30 34,89,27,005.39

Schedule - 18

ADVANCE INCOME TAX

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on .31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 T.D.S. Receivable 62,85,279.41 62,85,279.41
2 T.D.S. Receivable from Customer 32,403.20 29,140.00
3 Income Tax Paid Under Appeal 13,29,247.00 13,29,247.00
4 Advance Tax Ay 2010-11 52,00,000.00 52,00,000.00
5 Advance Tax AY 2011-12 1,50,00,000.00 1,50,00,000.00
6 Tax in Appeal AY 2012-13 78,00,000.00 0.00
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7 Advance Tax AY 2013-14 55,00,000.00 55,00,000.00
8 Advance Tax AY 2014-15 1,61,00,000.00 1,61,00,000.00
9 Advance Tax AY 2015-16 65,00,000.00 65,00,000.00
10 Advance Tax AY 2017-18 2,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00
Total 8,37,46,929.61 7,59,43,666.41
Schedule - 19
PAYMENTS TO AND PROVISIONS FOR EMPLOYEES
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Salary and Allowances 44,19,84,114.00 40,85,03,272.70
2 Leave Encashment 1,37,36,324.00 2,00,32,044.00
3 Staff Training Expenses 11,36,308.34 3,26,418.50
4 Administration Charges 18,61,089.00 18,01,639.00
5 Remuneration Charges 0.00 0.00
6 Bank Contribution To EDLI Scheme 11,42,190.50 12,53,075.60
7 Bank Contribution to Staff Provident Fund 3,79,84,799.00 3,38,40,248.00
8 Bank Contribution to Staff F.P.F 66,58,037.00 43,97,330.00
9 Bank Contribution to Labour Welfare Fund 16,380.00 19,116.00
10 Bank Contribution to MDCC Bank Staff Hosp. Scheme 64,88,839.00 67,44,144.00
11 Leave Fare Assistance to Staff 2,51,018.00 2,67,993.00
12 Bank Professional Tax 0.00 2,500.00
13 Bonus / Ex. Gratia paid 2,84,38,774.00 2,89,08,693.00
14 Gratuity 91,33,467.00 1,00,50,000.00
15 Staff Health Check-up Expenses 0.00 97,900.00
16 Reimbursement of Exp. To Managerial Officer 35,27,130.00 35,40,263.00
17 Conveyance Charges 12,63,963.91 14,32,372.54
18 Travelling Expenses 5,28,628.00 5,39,465.69
19 Retainership Fees Paid 4,58,565.00 3,52,710.00
20 Bank Contribution to Staff Sports Club 69,480.00 48,340.00
Total 55,46,79,106.75 52,21,57,525.03
Schedule - 20

RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, & LIGHTING ETC

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Rent Paid 8,12,28,536.96 7,92,28,646.96
2 Municipal Taxes Paid 58,75,018.00 86,50,227.00
3 Water Charges Paid 8,85,931.30 9,87,428.00
4 Insurance Premium (Deposit) 5,47,59,256.00 4,93,71,156.00
5 Insurance Premium 26,46,710.00 40,04,925.45
6 Insurance Premium for Vehicle 1,75,522.00 2,08,353.30
7 Electricity Charges 1,31,46,179.89 1,46,47,052.93
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8 Vehicle Tax Paid 24,400.00 0.00
9 CGST Paid 1,18,67,573.16 1,38,53,780.82
10 SGST Paid 1,18,67,573.07 1,38,53,771.47
11 IGST Paid 31,211.00 47,552.25
Total 18,25,07,911.38 18,48,52,894.18
Schedule - 21

DEPRECIATION AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Repairs & Maintenance Charges 20,07,920.56 29,84,466.68
2 Annual Maintenance Contract (EDP) 2,01,68,387.29 1,04,06,962.11
3 Annual Maintenance Contract (GAD) 67,42,700.10 47,17,292.33
4 Vehicle Repairs 10,98,604.26 7,97,774.38
5 Alteration & Renovation to Building 75,73,281.04 79,70,414.11
6 Depreciation 7,02,06,760.21 7,45,34,261.05
7 Premises Maintenance Charges 16,29,901.00 11,56,196.00
Total 10,94,27,554.46 10,25,67,366.66

Schedule - 22

OTHER EXPENSES

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019

(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Summer Trainee Expenses 2,56,97,237.32 2,59,49,100.98
2 IT Facility Management Services 71,25,000.00 56,25,000.00
3 IT Consultancy Charges 8,90,000.00 8,40,000.00
4 Scanning Charges 0.00 0.00
5 Miscellaneous Expenses 66,70,041.01 50,59,616.24
6 Refreshment And Entertainment Expences 18,81,272.76 25,58,233.55
7 Expenses On Festival Celebration 1,41,324.00 1,48,712.00
8 Expenditure On Gifts 34,85,654.44 31,17,179.84
9 Meeting Expenses 3,63,039.00 3,02,496.00
10 Licence / Registration Fees 2,27,740.00 1,21,360.00
11 Hire Charges 1,83,700.00 1,29,810.00
12 Incidental Charges Paid 600.00 14,99,585.00
13 Installation Charges 1,30,000.00 98,000.00
14 Web Site Charges 1,64,430.00 8,48,302.00
15 RTGS Membership Fee Paid 27,500.00 30,000.00
16 RTGS Transaction Fee Paid 3,260.50 8,559.00
17 RTGS Time Varying Tariff Charges Paid 3,541.00 13,721.40
18 Adhesive Stamp Paid 6,930.00 0.00
19 Charges Towards SMS Facility 7,15,000.00 5,45,248.00
20 ATM Sharing Charges Paid To NPCI 39,54,763.70 44,49,701.01
21 Gold Valuation Charges Paid 550.00 0.00
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22 POS Surcharge Tip Charges 13,136.85 17,091.33
23 Donation 11,44,600.00 0.00
24 Neft Processing Charges Paid 22,507.94 47,731.50
25 CKYC Application (Upload/ Download) Charges 0.00 5,000.00
26 Driver Hire Charges 69,87,752.00 52,84,746.54
27 Commission Paid on Daily Deposit Representatives 35,12,123.97 31,08,289.50
28 Incentive Paid to Daily Deposit Representatives 0.00 59,031.25
29 Election Expenses BOD 2015-20 8,00,000.00 0.00
30 Training Centre Expenses 4,93,833.00 6,74,774.50
31 Marketing Executive Expenses 7,39,043.00 4,82,373.00
32 Branch Opening Expenses 45,000.00 0.00
33 Expenses of Staff Holiday Home / Rent House 8,30,000.00 8,16,700.00
34 Clearing House Service Charges 54,61,337.39 63,54,801.12
35 Fuel Charges 18,02,917.80 16,92,544.75
36 Cooperative Propoganda 14,52,753.00 12,10,881.00
37 Stamp Duty Expenses 2,86,060.00 17,087.00
38 Cash Handling Charges 2,69,774.76 82,972.00
39 Anniversary Day Celebration Expenses 58,637.00 76,148.00
40 Service Charges Paid 4,58,76,979.00 4,44,37,348.06
41 Loss on Sale of Fixed/ Banking Assets 7,24,846.13 0.00
42 Income Tax Paid 52,224.00 45,496.00
43 Annual General Meeting Expenses 27,31,943.00 16,68,290.00
44 CIRP Process Exp One World Creation Corp Loan 5,78,400.00 0.00
Total 12,55,55,452.57 11,74,25,930.57
Schedule - 23
PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 BDDR and Other Asset Provision 55,60,00,000.00 25,25,50,000.00
2 Contingent Provision against Standard Asset 0.00 1,57,25,000.00
3 Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 20,85,83,405.00
4 Premium Amortisation on Govt Securities 8,29,43,000.34 9,21,93,096.81
5 Provision for Overdue Interest Reserve 11,30,00,000.00 1,11,89,392.20
6 Provision against SMA Covid -19 6,26,33,000.00 0.00
Total 81,45,76,000.34 58,02,40,894.01
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Schedule - 24
INTEREST AND DISCOUNT

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)

1 Interest Received on Investment 2,08,78,23,759.53 | | 2,28,32,17,844.04
2 Interest Received on Loans and Advances 2,69,95.49,607.24 2,43,44,65,411.75
3 Interest Received on Advance against Rent 62,95,227.00 81,90,153.00
4 Interest Received on CBLO Lending 31,76,003.08 34,01,885.05
5 Interest Received On Reverse Repo 3,36,919.55 5,15,524.93
6 Interest Differential Recd for MEP Corporate Loan 0.00 1,05,00,000.00
7 Interest Received from TL Teaching & Non Teaching 18,69,51,362.00 21,36,77,938.06
8 Penal Interest Received 7,00,793.00 0.00
Total 4,98,48,33,671.40| | 4,95,39,68,756.83

Schedule No. 25
EXCESS PROVISION WRITTEN BACK

Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on .31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Overdue Interest Reserve Release 0.00 149.00
2 Interest payable of Term Deposits 91,50,934.00 50,20,365.00
3 Investment Risk Fund 0.00 10,00,00,000.00
4 Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 6,36,35,004.80
5 Excess Provision of Mumbadevi Scheme 0.00 9,265.00
6 Excess Provision Other Asset 13,97,000.00 0.00
Total 1,05,47,934.00 16,86,64,783 .80
Schedule - 26
OTHER RECEIPTS
Sr. No. | | Particulars As on 31.03.2020 | | As on _31.03.2019
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
1 Incidental Charges Received 11,87,199.48 5,36,718.52
2 Miscellaneous Income Received 25,907.03 1,39,385.87
3 Cash Handling Charges Received 0.00 1,000.00
4 Loan Processing charges Received 58,42,056.06 48,87,259.00
5 Cheque Book issue Charges Received 9,73,414.65 11,42,733.73
6 Late payment Charges Received 5,16,397.28 2,01,999.72
7 Outstation Cheque Collection Charges Received 326.00 1,618.00
8 Duplicate Pass Book / Statement Charges Received 6,67,680.66 5,00,161.75
9 Returned Cheque Charges Received 1,30,97,146.27 1,43,27,012.64
10 Stop Payment / Cheque Book Lost Charges Received 44,794.70 63,189.50
11 Standing Instructions Charges Received 3,651.00 3,407.00
12 Account Maintenance Charges Received 1,04,85,174.64 75,95,596.85
13 Minimum Balance Charges Received 81,11,867.29 92,37,354.51
14 Late Fee Against Late Renewal Proposal Received 1,82,259.00 2,27,006.00
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15 Transfer Fee Received From Individual Members Nominee 540.00 256.00
16 Loan Application Fees Received 17,15,495.00 18,70,643.19
17 ATM Sharing Charges Recd from NPCI 1,17,35,029.74 1,14,54,499.85
18 Inspection Fee Received 177.00 0.00
19 Rupay Card Txn Charges Recd From Card Holder 14,78,167.04 15,21,618.12
20 Rupay Card and Pin Replacement Charges 1,04,704.40 79,677.00
21 Rupay Card Txn Handling Charges 23,18,669.00 21,41,764.00
22 Income From Pan Card 0.00 310.00
23 Recovery From Written Off Accounts 3,00,000.00 7,84,837.00
24 Inoperative Account Closing Charges Received 424.00 848.00
25 NEFT Processing Charges Received 33,919.71 30,737.34
26 Tender Application Form Fee Received 5,90,341.00 3,74,574.00
27 Recovery Fees 12,924.00 0.00
28 Membership Application Form Fee Received 1,944.00 1,999.00
29 Adm Charges for Premature Closure of Daily Dep Account 8,570.50 14,198.00
30 Interest Rate Charges Received Account 2,33,302.00 5,81,568.00
31 Duplicate Share Certificate Charges Received 200.00 300.00
32 Credit Balance in Expenses Account 32,769.00 374.00
33 Service Charges Received on ABB 0.96 0.00
34 Clearing Service Charges Received 37,17,412.00 47,08,996.01
35 Clearing Charges Recd From Sub Member 14,12,483.00 17,23,058.00
36 Services Charges Received on ECS Clearing 2,16,494.00 1,31,039.36
37 ECS Processing Charges Received 2,52,344.67 4,06,152.58
38 Service Charges Received 74,563.30 1,07,823.36
39 Recovery Processing Charges 3,814.00 1,484.00
40 Recovery Service Charges 5,32,476.00 3,34,848.00
41 Dividend Received 9,10,000.00 9,04,000.00
42 Locker Rent & Safe Custody Charges 65,88,454.00 68,07,588.00
43 Income on Sale of Fixed / Banking Assets 17,967.00 1,272.00
44 Guarantee Fees Received 10,84,059.00 19,04,176.60
45 Charges Received on Prepayment of loan 19,769.00 54,870.00
46 Corporate Loan Processing Fee Received 1,29,62,503.69 92,92,369.16
47 Profit & Loss Account 48,502.00 0.00
48

Total 8,75,45,893.07 8,41,00,323.66
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Profit and Loss variance for FY 2019-20 and Budget for FY 2020-2021

(R in Lakhs)
No. | Particulars Budgeted Budgeted Actual Increase/
as on as on Achievement as | (Decrease)
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 on 31.03.2020
A) |INCOME :
1 |Interest Received On Loans and Advances 32,221.00 35,522.66 28,934.97| -6,587.69
2 |Interest Received On Investments 19,057.60 18,350.00 20,913.37 2,563.37
Interest Income (A) 51,278.60 53,872.66 49,848.34 -4,024.32
3 |Income From Purchase/Sale Of Govt Sec. 2,000.00 500.00 1,467.45 967.45
4 | Commission, Service Charges Etc 594.68 858.48 781.22 -77.26
5 |Income On Sale Of Non Banking Assets 0.00 0.01 0.18 0.17
6 |Credit Bal In Expenses Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.33 0.33
7 |Interest Rate Charges Received A/C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 |Corporate Loan Processing Fees Received 25.00 102.22 129.63 27.41
9 | Term Deposit Excess Interest Provision Release 0.00 0.00 91.51 91.51
10 |Overdue Interest Reserve Release 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 | Excess Provision Released BDDR 3,400.00 0.00 13.97 13.97
12 |Investment Risk Fund Release 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 [Investment Dep Reserve Release 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 |Deferred tax income 0.00 600.00 1,621.21 1,021.21
57,298.28 55,933.37 53,953.84| -19,79.53
B) |Expenditure
a) |Interest Paid
1 |Interest Paid On Deposits 39,138.63 39,341.18 39,387.54 46.36
2 |Interest Paid On Borrowings 122.81 633.00 694.63 61.63
Interest Expenses (B) 39,261.44 39,974.18 40,082.17 107.99
Net Interest Income (A-B) 12,017.16 13,898.48 9,766.17| -4,132.31
b) |Cost Of Management
| ) Management Expenditure
1 |Salary and Allowance, Bonus,PF Etc 5,174.56 6,121.08 5,455.46 -665.62
2 | Gratuity 70.00 130.50 91.33 -39.17
3 |Directors Meeting Allowance 6.91 10.01 6.70 -3.31
4 |Rent, Taxes,Insurance and Electricity 1,635.04 1,728.08 1,587.42 -140.66
5 |Legal and Professional Expenses 121.49 219.67 147.56 -72.11
6 |Postage,Telegram and Tel Expenses 106.98 119.66 103.86 -15.80
7 |Audit Fees 94.90 55.62 92.14 36.52
8 |Printing,Stationery and Advertising 162.85 199.21 158.11 -41.10
9 |Fuel Charges 18.57 18.62 18.03 -0.59
10 [Miscellaneous Expenses 68.70 55.66 66.70 11.04
11 |Service Charges,CGST and SGST paid 314.55 305.31 305.39 0.08
12 |RBI penalty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13 | Debit Bal In Cash Handling Charges Recd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14 | Debit Balance In Income Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15 |Training Centre Expenses 5.09 7.42 4.94 -2.48
16 |Marketing Executive Expenses 7.61 5.31 7.39 2.08
17 |Other Expenses 873.49 1,204.68 1,090.77 -113.91
8,660.74 10,180.83 9,135.81 -1,045.02
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Profit and Loss variance for FY 2019-20 and Budget for FY 2020-2021

(% in Lakhs)
No. | Particulars Budgeted Budgeted Actual Increase/
as on as on 31.03.2020 | Achievement as | (Decrease)
31.03.2021 on 31.03.2020
Il )Depreciation & Repairs
1 |Repairs and Maintenance 323.13 220.69 316.48 95.79
2 | Alteration and Addition To Building - 75.00 87.67 75.73 -11.94
3 |Depreciation 810.84 700.00 702.07 2.07
1,208.97 1,008.36 1,094.28 85.92
Cost Of Management Total 9,869.71 11,189.19 10,230.09 -959.10
c) |Premium Amortization On Securities
1 | On State Govt. Securites 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 | On Central Govt. Securites 302.26 900.00 829.43 -70.57
3 |Deferment loss carry forward of PY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
302.26 900.00 829.43 -70.57
d) |Loss on valuation of investment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) |Loss On Sale Of Investment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss On Sale Of Banking Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) |Provisions (Npa and Other) (year end)
1 |Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 5,500.00 3,500.00
2 | Overdue Interest Reserve 1,100.00 0.00 1,130.00 1,130.00
3 | Contingent Provision Against Std Assets 100.00 300.00 0.00 -300.00
4 |Dividend Equalisation Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 |Provision For Income Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 |Investment Depreciation Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 | Gratuity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 |Leave Encashment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 |Provision SMA Covid 19 626.33 0.00 626.33 626.33
10 |Provision against Other Asset 300.00 250.00 60.00 -190.00
2,126.33 2550.00 7,316.33 4,766.33
Deferred Tax Expenditure (F) estimated 1,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bad Debts Written Off (G) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditure=(a+b+c+d+e+F+G) 52,579.74 54,613.37 58,458.02 3,844.65
Total Income 57,298.28 55,933.37 53,953.84| -1,979.53
Difference in Profit and loss account - - - -
Net Profit (+)/Loss (-)=(A-B) 4,718.54 1,320.00 -4,504.18| -5,824.18
Accumalated Loss 31.03.2020 -4,504.18
Net Profit (+)/Loss ( -) 214.36
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MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LIMITED
SCHEDULED FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a)

b)

d)

Background

The Financial Statements for the year ended March
31, 2020 comprise the accounts of the Mumbai District
Central Co-operative Bank Limited, (“the Bank”). The
Bank is registered with RBI vide Registration No.
BOM/BNK/40 dated 6" August, 1974.

Basis of preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared and presented under the historical cost
contention on accrual basis of accounting, unless
otherwise stated, on an ongoing concern basis and
comply with the generally accepted accounting
principles, statutory requirements prescribed under
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Maharashtra
Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 (As Amended by the
Maharashtra Co-operative Societies (Amendment)
Act, 2013), circulars and guidelines issued primarily by
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
(NABARD), Reserve Bank of India from time to time,
the applicable Accounting Standard (AS) as issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)
and the current practices prevailing amongst the Co-

operative Banks in India. Accounting Policies adopted
in the current year are consistent with those of previous
year except otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current or future periods.

Revenue recognition

e Income and Expenditure is generally accounted
for on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.

e |Interestis booked on accrual basis on all advances
and investments otherwise than on Non Performing
Assets or Investments.

e)

e Interest on Non Performing Assets and Non
Performing Investments is accounted on actual
realisation.

e Recoveries from Loans classified as NPAs (and
where 100% provision has been made), are
adjusted first to the ‘Principal’ outstanding dues
and then the Interest account’.

e Commission on Guarantee income is recognized
upfront on cash basis.

e Dividend on Shares is recognised as income when
received.

e Recoveries from Insurance Claims under Bankers’
Indemnity Policy (ies) are recognized as Income in
the year of receipt from the Insurance Company.

e Processing fees received on Self-Redevelopment
loans is accounted as income after deducting the
related expenses after the disbursement of loan.

e Processing fees received on Corporate loans is
accounted as income after deducting the related
expenses at the end of the financial year.

e Income from Locker Rent, Commission, Incentives
received on Government Schemes, Application
form fees, Interest On Income Tax Refund is
accounted on receipt basis.

Investments

Bank is guided by the various directives and guidelines
of Reserve Bank of India/ NABARD issued from time
to time, in management and operations of Investment
portfolio.

The Investment portfolio of the Bank is classified into
three categories.

e Held to Maturity (HTM)
e Available for Sale (AFS)
e Held for Trading (HFT)

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,
the Investment portfolio of the Banks is classified into
following three categories.

e Central and State Government Securities

e Shares in Cooperative Institutions
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e Other Investments which include investment in
Non-SLR PSU Bonds, other banks/institutions,
CBLO lendings.

Securities held in “Held to Maturity” category
are accounted at acquisition cost. The excess of
acquisition cost over the face value is amortized over
the remaining period of maturity and the amortisation
of the current year is debited to profit and loss account.

In case of “Available for Sale” category, following
principles have been adopted for the purpose of
valuation.

In case of Govt. of India securities, at market price, as
per quotations put out by FIBIL, and in case of other
securities of State Development Loans, Securities
guaranteed by Central / State Government and PSU
Bonds, on appropriate yield to maturity basis put out
by FIBIL.

Treasury Bills is valued on carrying cost.

Investments in “Available for Sale” are valued
category-wise and scrip-wise and net depreciation, if
any, in each category is charged to Profit and Loss
Account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

The shifting of Securities from one category to another
category is carried out at lower of acquisition cost /
book value / market value on the date of transfer. The
depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided
for.

The non-performing investments are identified and
depreciation / provision are made as per RBI/NABARD
guidelines.

Profit / loss on sale of investments in any category are
taken to the Profit and Loss Account. For all securities,
method of accounting for investment will be “Minimum
Profit”.

However, in case of profit on sale of investments in
“Held to Maturity” category, an equivalent amount (net
oftaxes if any, and net of transfer to Statutory Reserves)
is appropriated to the Investment Depreciation Reserve
/ Investment Fluctuation Reserve Account.

Commission, brokerage, broken period interest etc.
on Securities are debited / credited to Profit and Loss
Account.

The Bank follows value date method for accounting of
its investments.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost (other than
those revalued), net of depreciation. Depreciation

)]
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on Fixed Assets is provided for on the diminishing
balance method (except as stated as under) at the
rates considered appropriate by the management as
under:

e Building - 10%
e Furniture Fixture and Electrical Equipments - 10%

¢ Office Equipments Plant and Machinery and Motor
Vehicles - 15%

e Depreciation on computers is provided at 33.33%
on straight-line method.

The cost of software systems is capitalized as
intangible asset. The same is depreciated over the
estimated life of the asset limited to three years.

Depreciation on additions to assets and renovation/
alteration thereon is calculated on the number of days
from date of addition/ put to use, up to the 31st March
of the year.

Depreciation on premises is provided on composite
cost, wherever the value of land and buildings is not
separately identifiable.

No depreciation is provided on assets sold / disposed
off during the year.

Profit or Loss on disposal of any depreciable asset is
accounted in profit and loss account.

Impairment of Assets

In accordance with AS-28 on ‘Impairment of Assets’
an Asset is considered as impaired when at balance
sheet date there are indications of impairment and
the carrying amount of the asset, or where applicable
the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the
asset’s net selling price and value in use). The carrying
amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the
reduction is recognised as an impairment loss in the
Profit and Loss account.

Advances

All advances are classified under four categories, i.e.
(a) Standard, (b) Sub-standard, (c) Doubtful and (d)
Loss assets. Provisions required on such advances
are made as per the extant prudential norms issued
by the Reserve Bank of India / NABARD.

The provision on standard advances is held under the
head “Other Liabilities and Provisions”.

Employees / Retirement Benefits

Annual contribution to Gratuity Fund is accounted on
the basis of actuarial valuation, managed by LIC and
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the premium is charged to Profit and Loss Account.
Contribution to the Provident Fund is charged to Profit
and Loss Account. Employees’ benefits under leave
travel assistance and other benefits are accounted
on cash basis. Leave Encashment is accounted on
accrual basis and accounted on the basis of actuarial
valuation, managed by LIC and the premium is
charged to Profit and Loss Account. VRS expenses
are amortized over a period of 5 years.

Net Profit / Loss

Profit / Loss for the year is arrived at after providing for
non-performing advances, adjustments on valuation of
investments, taxes on income, depreciation on fixed
assets and other necessary and mandatory provisions.

j) Taxation

Income tax comprises the current tax (i.e. amount
of tax for the period, determined in accordance with
the Income tax Act, 1961 and the rules framed there
under) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the
tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the year).

Provision for current tax is recognised in accordance
with the provisions of Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 and
is made based on the tax liability after taking credit for
tax allowances and exemptions.

The deferred tax charge or creditand the corresponding
deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using
the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the Balance sheet date. Deferred tax

k)
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assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized
in future. However, where there is unabsorbed
depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation
laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there
is virtual certainty of realization of such assets.

Accounting for leases

Lease transactions are accounted in accordance
with AS 19 — Leases (‘AS - 19’) issued by ICAI. For
operating leases, lease payments are recognized as
an expense in the statement of Profit and Loss account
on accrual basis.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, requires an outflow
of resources. When there is a possible obligation or
a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood
of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Provisions are reviewed at each Balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the best available estimate. If

it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources
would be required to settle the obligation, the provision
is reversed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year
except as otherwise specifically stated.
2. Investment
a) Book Value and Market Value of SLR Investments under current Category. (X in Crores)
As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019
Particulars Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value
1 Central Govt. Securities 37.23 36.70 - -
2 State Govt. Securities 400.54 417.68 437.91 449.67
Total 437.77 454.38 437.91 449.67
b) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments as on 31.03.2020
(X in Crores)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of
No. Private 'below 'unrated’ 'unlisted’
Placement Investment Securities Securities
Grade' of already
Securities invested
already
invested
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 |PSU 146.96 100% - - -
2 |FI - - - - -
3 | Public Sector Banks - - - - -
4 | Mutual Funds - - - - -
5 | Others equity shares - - - -
6 | Provision held towards - - - - -
depreciation
Total (1+2) 146.96

Amounts reported under Column 4 and 5 above may not be mutually exclusive.
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Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments as on 31.03.2019
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(X in Crores)

Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent Extent of Extent of
No. Private of below ‘unrated’ ‘unlisted’
Placement Investment Securities Securities
Grade’ of already
Securities invested
already
invested
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1 PSU 146.96 100% - - -
2 Fl - - - - -
3 Public Sector Banks - - - - -
4 Mutual Funds - - - - -
5 Others - - - - -
6 Provision held towards - - - - -
depreciation
Total (1+2) 146.96
c) Non Performing Non-SLR Investment
(X in Crores)
Particular 2020 2019
Opening Balance 0.00 10.00
Addition during the year since 1%t April - -
Reduction during the above period*
- On account of recovery 0.00 0.00
- Restatement as Standard Investment 0.00 10.00**
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
Total Provision held 0.00 0.00

* No income on the above Non SLR Investment is considered till actual realization of such income.

**The bank had released the provision for Non-Performing Investment (NPI) of ICICI Bank in the F.Y 2018-19 of Rs. 10.00
crores on the basis of certainty of the receipt of same. The actual receipt by the Bank was on 30th May 2019. The amount
is released as per Court Order subject to certain terms and conditions.
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3. Share Capital
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Calls in arrear amount to ¥ 32,24,300/- on account of change in face value from ¥ 100 to ¥ 1000 per share which is as

follows: (Amt.in )
Class of member Amount paid up Calls in arrears as on Calls in arrears as on
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
B 38,78,100 25,27,900 27,25,600
C 88,600 6,96,400 7,01,800

Members have been served notice in this regard.
4. Advances:

Advances have been classified as secured by tangible assets. However Unsecured advances to salaried employees
against personal security covered under Section 49 of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 are classified as
secured in view of the RBI Circular no: UBD(DC)/99/R.1.87/88 dated 8th February, 1988 and in terms of paragraph
2(iv)(6) of the Directive no: UBD/(DC) /537/R-1/84-85 dated 16th October, 1984 permitting such unsecured advances
to be classified as secured. Other unsecured advances to societies secured by loan bonds are also classified as
secured advances.

5. Capital Commitments < 1200.00 Lakhs (Previous Year — ¥ 1200.00 Lakhs)

6. Accounting Standards

The bank has complied with the various Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India to the extent possible along with guidelines / directions issued by NABARD.

a) AS 10 : Property, Plant and Equipment disclosures :

(R in Crores)
Sr | Particulars W.D.V. as on | Addition During the Year Total Total Sale Total Rate Depreciation | Balance
No 01/04/2019 Addition E4 Balance of E4 as on
£ Ed Dep.(%) 31/3/2020
Up to After
30/09/2019 | 30/09/2019
1 Land & Building 20.31 - - 20.31 10.00 2.03 18.28
Land & Building 142.99 142.99 10.00 142.99
(Incremental -
Revalued)
Land & Building 146.14 146.14 10.00 146.14
(Revalued 2018)
Total 309.45 - 309.45 2.03 307.42
2 Furniture & Fixture 8.45 0.03 0.20 0.22 8.67 10.00 0.85 7.82
3 Office Equipment 4.56 4.56 15.00 0.19 4.37
GAD
4 Electric Installation & 3.57 0.01 0.05 0.06 3.63 10.00 0.36 3.27
Fitting
5 Plant & Machinery 1.61 0.04 0.09 0.13 - 1.74 15.00 0.74 1.00
6 Vehicle 1.18 0.34 - 0.34 0.30 1.22 15.00 0.18 1.04
7 Alteration & Addition 7.20 0.26 0.47 0.73 - 7.93 10.00 0.76 717
To Bldg
8 Computer Hardware 1.71 0.18 0.08 0.26 1.97 33.33 1.23 0.73
9 Computer Software 0.53 1.19 0.05 1.24 1.76 33.33 0.67 1.09
10 | Computer Office 5.05 - - 5.05 15.00 0.76 4.29
Equipment
Total 343.30 2.04 0.94 2.98 0.30 345.98 7.78 338.20
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b) Deferred Tax:

The Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are recognized in accordance with Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for
Taxes on Income issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Major components of DTA and DTL as on
31.03.2020 are as under:

Profit and Loss Impact

(X in Crores)

Components As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019
Deferred Tax (Expense)/Income

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 0.11 (0.04)

Provision on Bad-debts and doubtful debts reserve (BDDR) 18.18 9.19

Provision for advances SMA Covid-19 2.19 -

Current year’s taxable loss c/f (4.27) (0.88)

Net Deferred Tax (Expense)/Income 16.21 8.27
Net increase in asset of ¥16.21 Crores has been credited to profit and loss account (P.Y. ¥ 8.27 Crores income has
been credited to Profit and Loss Account, as Deferred Tax Income). Major components of Deferred Tax Assets and
Deferred Tax Liabilities as on 31.03.2020 are as under:

(X in Crores)

Components As on 31.03.2020 As on 31.03.2019
Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Advances (BDDR) 37.96 19.77

Provision for advances SMA Covid-19 219 -

Income tax loss carried forward 22.42 26.67

Total DTA 62.57 46.46

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Differential Depreciation on Fixed Assets (1.30) (1.41)

Total DTL

Net Deferred Tax Assets 61.27 45.05

c) Employee Benefits:

The Bank had revalued its premises in year 2014 & 2018. Accordingly, Revaluation Reserve of Rs. 28913.48 lakhs
stand to the credit of the Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2020. The appreciation in the value of Premises is mainly on
account of appreciation in the value of land component of the premises. The Bank is in the process of bifurcation of the
value of land and building for proper accounting. Since the appreciation in the value of premises is mainly on account
of land which is a non-depreciable asset, the bank has not charged depreciation on the revalued portion.

Provident Fund:

The Contribution to the employee’s provident fund by the Bank amounted to %. 4,65,03,925/- for the year ended 31
March 2020 (Previous Year %. 4,00,39,217 /-) The same has been debited to the Profit & Loss Account.

@



7 4o K EEEED ¥ & AT TAHIAEATE 208%-2030
Ly MUMBAIBANK 46th Annual Report 2019-2020

Gratuity and Leave Encashment:

Annual contribution to Gratuity and Leave Encashment Fund is accounted on the basis of actuarial valuation, managed
by LIC and the premium is charged to Profit and Loss Account. Under this scheme, the settlement obligations remain
with the Bank, although LIC administers the scheme and determines the contribution premium to be paid by the Bank.
The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expenses recognized in the profit and loss account.

Gratuity
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Recognized Profit and Loss Account 91,33,467.00 1,00,50,000.00

Leave Encashment:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Recognized Profit and Loss Account 1,37,36,324.00 2,00,32,044.00

d) Primary Segment Reporting (by Business Segment) Accounting Standard -17

(X in Crores)

Particulars Treasury Other banking Total
operations

REVENUE 224.24 315.30 539.54
RESULT 205.73 (249.78) (44.05)
Unallocated Expenses 0.98
Operating Profit/ (Loss) (45.03)
Income Tax 0.01
Extraordinary Profit/(Loss) 0.00
Net Profit/ (Loss) (45.04)
Other Information 0.00
Segment Assets 2,643.78 4,204.74 6,848.52
Unallocated Assets 0.00
Total Assets 6,848.52
Segment liabilities 2,834.22 4,059.34 6,893.56
Unallocated Liabilities 0.00
Total Liabilities 6,893.56

Note: 1. These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the class of customers
for the products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organization structure and internal
management information system.

. Treasury Includes dealing operation in money market and all investment portfolio.
. Other Banking Operation includes Institutional, Corporate and Retail Banking business.
. Unallocated assets and liabilities includes those not attributable to specific segment.

. The Bank’s operations are restricted to the limits of Mumbai City.

D g b~ W N

. The difference between Assets and liabilities is on account of current year loss of Rs. 45.04 Crores
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e) “As per Accounting Standard on Related Party Disclosure” (AS 18) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of
India, the related parties of the Bank are as follows:

Key managerial persons of the Bank are as follows:

Sr. No. | Name Designation Category Representing
1 Shri Pravin Yashwant Darekar, MLC B.Com. Chairman Labour Contract Co-op. Societies
2 Shri Purshottam Mahadev Dalvi Vice-Chairman |Representative, Denotified Tribes / Nomadic
Tribes or Special Backward Classes
3 Shri Sandeep Sitaram Ghandat, B.Com. Director Urban Co-op. Banks
4 Cap. Abhijeet Anandrao Adsul, Ex - MLA Director Urban Co-op. Banks
5 Shri Prasad Minesh Lad, MBA Director Salary Earners, Co-op. Societies
6 Shri Shivajirao Vishnu Nalawade, B.A. Director Urban Co-op. Credit Societies
7 Shri Vitthal Nana Bhosale, B.Com Director Central Wholesale Co-op. Consumers' Societies
8 Shri Bhikaji Dhondiram Parle B.Com, G.D.C. & A. |Director Primary Co-op. Consumers' Societies
9 Shri Abhishek Vinod Ghosalkar, Diploma in Civil | Director Co-op. Housing Societies
Engineering
10 | Shri Sunil Rajaram Raut, MLA Director Co-op. Housing Societies
11 Shri Anandrao Balkrishna Gole, B.Com Director Labour Contract Co-op. Societies
12 | Shri Siddharth Tatyasaheb Kamble Director Co-op. Industrial Societies
13 | Shri Anil Dattatray Gajare, B.Com. Director Co-op. Industrial Societies
14 | Smt. Jayshree Soma Panchal Director Mahila Co-op. Societies
15 | Shri Nandkumar Mansing Katkar Director Other Co-op. Societies
16 | Shri. Jijaba Sitaram Pawar  B.Com (Hons) Director Other Co-op. Societies
17 | Shri Sondev Balaji Patil, B.A. Director Individual Members
18 |Smt. Kavita Prakash Deshmukh Director Mahila Reserve Category
19 | Smt. Shilpa Atul Sarpotdar, B.Com Director Mahila Reserve Category
20 | Shri Nitin Dhondiram Bankar, G.D.C.&A. Director Representative, Other Backward Category
21 Shri. Vinod Damu Borse Director Representative, Scheduled Castes and Tribes
22 | Shri. Manohar Ramchandra Darekar (From Director Employees Representative
14/06/2016)
23 | Shri. Sanjay Sitaram Kadam (From 14/06/2016) | Director Employees Representative
24 | Shri. D. S. Kadam, M. Sc, H.D.C.M.,MBA, CEO /Managing
G.D.C &A Director
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Information as on 31/03/2020 regarding Loans & Advances given to Directors, their Relatives

& Companies/Firms where they are involved

Branch Sr. Name of the Relation to the Type of loan | Sanction Amount Overdue
Name No. Directors / Directors/Top Amount |outstanding
Administrator/ Management if loan ®In (% In lakhs) ®In
Relative given to relatives lakhs) lakhs)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Dadar(W) 1 |Lad Neeta P Wife of Director Shri. Prasad. | Medium Term 2,500.00 2,387.50 NIL
M. Lad (Krystal Integrated Corporate Loan
Services Private Limited)
Dadar(W) 2 |Lad Neeta P Wife of Director Shri. Prasad. | C. C. Corporate 1,200.00 988.54 NIL
M. Lad (Krystal Integrated Loan
Services Private Limited)
Anushakti nagar 3 | Gajare Anil Dattatraya Hon. Director Property 40.00 36.72 NIL
Mortgage
Ashokvan 4 | Darekar Pravin Yashwant |Hon. Chairman Mortgage Loan 40.00 14.58 NIL
Chembur 5 |Kamble Siddharth T Hon. Director C. C. Property 40.00 8.60 NIL
Mankhurd 6 | Gajare Sushma Anil Wife of Director Cash Credit 40.00 38.14 NIL
Shri. Anil. D. Gajare
N. M. JoshiMarg | 7 |Bhosale Digambar Vitthal |Son of Director Shri. Vittal Property 40.00 37.48 NIL
Bhosale Mortgage
Jagdusha nagar 8 | Bagal Dhanshree Ajay Sister-in-Law (Brother wife) | Property 25.00 24.71 NIL
of Director Mrs. Kavita Mortgage
Prakash Deshmukh
Chembur 9 | Kamble Lata Siddharth & | Wife of Director Shri. Top up Housing 15.00 5.67 NIL
Kamble Siddharth T Shiddharth. T. Kamble and Loan
himself
Ghodapdeo 10 |Katkar Lata Nandkumar | Wife of Director Shri. OD IND Gold - 6.09 6.13 NIL
Nandkumar. M. Katkar Gold loan from
Society
Ghodapdeo 11 | Katkar Nandkumar Hon. Director OD IND Gold — 5.03 5.01 NIL
Mansingh Gold loan from
Society
Goregaon (W) 12 | Panchal Manali Mangesh | Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.70 2.73 NIL
Smt. Jayshree Panchal
Goregaon (W) 13 | Panchal Manali Mangesh | Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.45 2.48 NIL
Smt. Jayshree Panchal
Goregaon (W) 14 | Panchal Manali Mangesh | Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.30 2.32 NIL
Smt. Jayshree Panchal
Goregaon (W) 15 | Mestry Amisha Dhondu Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.25 2.27 NIL
Smt. Jayshree Panchal
Ashokvan 16 | Darekar Pravin Yashwant |Hon. Chairman Vehicle Loan 2.25 0.40 NIL
Goregaon (W) 17 | Mestry Amisha Dhondu Daughter in Law of Director | Gold Loan 2.23 2.26 NIL
Smt. Jayshree Panchal
Total 3965.30 3565.54 NIL

Note:- Interest applied on Loan Accounts on 31st March, 2020 is not considered as overdue.
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f)

9)

h)

Operating Leases

The Bank has entered into non-cancelable leasing arrangements for certain office and residential premises for a
period up to 36 months. The future lease payments in respect of the Lease entered by the Bank are as follows:

Particulars As at March 31, 2020* | As at March 31, 2019*
Not later than one year 7,51,02,255.75 7,81,69,206.17
Later than one year but not later than five years 17,39,86,058.55 22,27,86,829.59
Later than five years 2,11,53,946.45 3,19,87,741.67

* Based on current rental payments
The total lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account to %. 8.12 Crores. (Previous Year X 7.92 Crores).

Earning per Share (Accounting Standard - AS 20).

Particular 2019-20 2018-19

Net Profit After Tax (45,04,18,058.35) 10,06,98,341.31
Weighted No. of Shares 10,50,770.53 10,46,319.14
Basic and Diluted (428.66) 96.24

Contingent Liability:

Rs. 2,89,89,860 (CIT Appeal filed for AY 2010-11), Rs. 50,00,000 (ITAT Appeal order effect balance pending verification
by AO for AY 2011-12) Rs. 3,86,09,030 (CIT appeals filed for AY 2012-13), Rs. 2,71,17,984 (CIT Appeal filed for AY
2013-14) and Rs. 37,44,815 (CIT appeals filed for AY 2018-19) in case of Assessed Income of the Bank. Also, Income
tax department has issued notices intimating assessments of AY 2012-13, AY 2016-17, AY 2017-18 and AY 2019-20
for which Bank is awaiting further notices. For all the said years, the Bank has preferred appeals wherever required,
and no tax liability is quantified since the Bank has tax losses to be adjusted. Further, in view of the facts and judicial
decisions on the subject litigation, the Bank’s tax position is defendable and accordingly no further tax provision is
required against the litigations.

Service tax liability relating to CENVAT credit claimed for DICGC premium paid by Bank has been disputed by Service
tax department and a demand of Rs. 66,85,479/- was made. The Bank has filed appeal against Order-in-Original
passed by the Joint Commissioner, CGST, Mumbai and the original demand of tax and penalty was reduced to tax
only and the bank is awaiting for the hearings.

As per RBI circular DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 dated 17th April 2020, the asset classification and
provisioning in respect of COVID — 19 Regulatory Package is as below: -

(. in Lakhs)
Sr .
No Particulars As on 31/03/2020
i Respective amounts in SMA / overdue categories, where the moratorium/ 12520.65
deferment was extended
ii Respective amount where asset classification benefits is extended 12520.65
iii . . Q4 FY 2020 : 626.33
Provisions made during the Q4 FY2020 and Q1 FY2021
Q1 FY 2021 :626.33
iv Provisions adjusted during the respective accounting periods against -
slippages and the residual provisions

68)



¥ & AT AMMAHE AT 208 -2030

\ £%.4 MUMBAI BANK

j) Depositors Education and Awareness Funds transferred to RBI

46th Annual Report 2019-2020

The Bank has transferred the unclaimed deposits (i.e. accounts which were inoperative for more than ten years) under
DEAF Scheme, 2014 as per Section 26A of Banking Regulation Act, 1949. The balance under DEAF scheme as on

31st March is as under:

(X in Crores)

Particular 2019-20 2018-19
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 17.68 16.31
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 2.38 1.59
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.24 0.22
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 19.82 17.68

)  Penalty- NIL

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year presentation.
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Disclosure as per RBI guidelines - 31 March 2020 (Audited)

(X in lakhs)
Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2020
(Audited) (Audited)
1 Investments - (only SLR) - with break - up under permanent and
current category - under current category with the following break up

a) |Book value and face value of Investments 43790.74 43776.84

b) |Market value of Investments 44966.81 45438.31
2 Advances to directors, their relatives, companies / firms in which

they are interested

a) |Fund - based 135.36 3565.54

b) [Non - fund based (Guarantees, L / C, etc.) - -
3 Level of CRAR

a) |Capital Fund 33581.80 28572.33

b) |Adjusted Value of funded risk assets 348229.23 344158.49

c) | % of Capital Funds to Risk weighted assets (CRAR) 9.64% 8.30%
4 Average Cost of Deposit 6.23% 6.80%
5 Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

a) |Gross NPAs 27151.05 66462.08

b) |Net NPAs 10050.41 43846.46

c) | % Gross NPAs to total advances 9.17% 19.12%

d) |% Net NPAs to net advances 3.74% 13.49%
6 Movement of NPAs

a) |Opening Balance 17944.02 27151.05

b) |Add : Addition during the year 10392.51 43477.62

c) |Less: Closed / Recovered 1185.48 4135.91

d) |Written -off 0.00 30.68

e) |Closing Balance 27151.05 66462.08
7 Profitability

a) |Interest Income as a percentage of working funds 7.93% 7.84%

b) [Non - Interest Income as a percentage of working funds 0.17% 0.37%

c) |Operating Profit as a percentage of working funds 0.69% 0.30%

d) |Return on Assets 0.107% (0.66)%

e) |Business ( Deposits + Advances ) per employee 1607.58 1753.68

f) |Profit per employee 1.87 (8.87)
8 Provision made towards NPA during the year

a) |Provisions on NPAs required to be made 17019.41 22486.52

b) |Provisions on NPAs actually made 17100.64 22615.62
9 Provision made towards Overdue Interest

c) |Provisions required to be made 111.89 1127.33

d) |Provisions actually made 111.89 1130.00
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10 Provision made towards Depreciation in Investment during the
year
e) |Provisions required to be made 0.00 0.00
f) |Provisions actually made 2085.83* 0.00
1" Movement in Provisions
A) |Towards NPAs
i) |Opening Balance 14807.39 17100.64
i) |Add : Addition during the year 2293.25 5545.66
iii) |Less : Closed / Recovered / Written back 0.00 30.68
iv) |Closing Balance 17100.64 22615.62
B) | Towards Depreciation on Investments
i) |Opening Balance 6413.36 0.00
i) |Add : Addition during the year 2085.83 0.00
iii) |Less : Closed / Recovered / Written back 8499.19 0.00
iv) |Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
C) |Towards standard assets
i) |Opening Balance 932.91 1090.16
i) |Add : Addition during the year 157.25 0.00
iii) |Less : Closed / Recovered / Written back 0.00 0.00
iv) |Closing Balance 1090.16 1090.16
D) |Towards Other Assets
i) |Opening Balance 333.50 565.75
i) |Add : Addition during the year 232.25 60.00
iii) |Less : Closed / Recovered / Written back 0.00 13.97
iv) |Closing Balance 565.75 611.78
12 Premium paid to the DICGC
i | For half year ending Sept. 2018 & 2019 242.97 320.43
i |For half year ending March. 2019 & 2020 250.74 325.73
13 Penalty imposed by RBI for any violation. 0.00 0.00
14 Information on extent of arrears in reconciliation of Inter-bank and
Inter-branch accounts.
a) |Inter bank accounts
i | No. of entries pending 371 424
i |Of/s amt 23.33 108.59
iii | Arrears in Interbank Reconciliation (0.01) -
b) |Inter branch accounts
i | No. of entries pending 398 429
i |Of/s amt 11.68 127.85
iii |Arrears in Interbranch Reconciliation 7.84 0.63
sd/-
Manager
Accounts
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Particulars
Amt. %) Amt. %) Amt. (%) Amt. (%)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit And Loss A/C before Income Tax
Add:-

Depreciation

Alteration and renovation to Building

VRS Amortisation

Premium on Amortization of Cent Govt securities
Leave Encashement Payable

Net (Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Assets

Deferred Tax (Income)/ Expenditure

Bad Debt Reserve (Provision)

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets/Provision
against Covid-19

Investment Depreciation Reserve (Provision)
Overdue Interest Reserve (Provision)

Less :-

Dividend

Provision (Excess) Released

Profit on sale of Investment

Investment Risk Fund release

Overdue Interest Reserve release

Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Term Deposit Excess Interest Provision Released

Adjustment for
Increase / (Decrease) in Reserves And Surplus

Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans And Advances
(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets

Net cash generated from Operating Activities (A)
Income Tax Paid

Net cash generated from Operating Activities after tax

7,02,06,760.21
75,73,281.04
0.00
8,29,43,000.34
00.00
7,06,879.13
(16,21,20,891.68)
55,60,00,000.00
6,26,33,000.00

0.00
11,30,00,000.00

(45,03,65,444.89)

73,09,42,029.04

7,45,34,261.05
79,70,414.11
0.00
9,21,93,096.81
0.00

0.00
(8,27,23,531.00)
25,25,50,000.00
1,57,25,000.00

20,85,83,405.00
1,11,89,392.20

10,07,43,837.31

58,00,22,038.17

9,10,000.00 9,04,000.00
13,97,000.00 16,86,64,783.80
14,67,44,947.50 1,91,69,516.90
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
91,50,934.00 0.00
(15,82,02,881.50) (18,87,38,300.70)
12,23,73,702.65 49,20,27,574.78

30,15,66,911.26

(1,17,43,26,853.80)

3,32,01,38,328.40 5,07,63,53,423.65
8,72,569.58 5,79,79,885.87
1,10,31,61,458.29 6,70,40,24,286.21
(5,16,25,15,988.89) (4,48,17,73,111.34)

(25,58,13,772.63)|  (69,25,90,493.99)|  20,47,97,230.93|  6,38,70,54,861.48

(57,02,16,791.34) 6,87,90,82,436.26

52,224.00 45,496.00

(57,02,69,015.34) 6,87,90,36,940.26
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. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Particulars
Amt. (%) Amt. %) Amt. %) Amt. %)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets (32,12,97,307.11) 24,18,97,890.45
Receipts from Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00
Lease Hold improvement Expenses (73,23,022.00) (12,48,089.00)
Dividend received 9,10,000.00 9,04,000.00
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) (32,77,10,329.11) 24,15,53,801.45
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital issued 7,69,03,900.00 0.00
Share capital Repaid 0.00 (1,52,47,000.00)
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing 6,40,00,000.00 (5,80,46,87,691.45)
Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C) 14,09,03,900.00 (5,81,99,34,691.45)
Net Increase/Decrease In Cash And Cash Equivalent (75,70,75,444.45) 1,30,06,56,050.26
(A+B+C)
Cash And Cash Equivalent At The Beginning Of the Year 3,02,10,93,435.52 1,72,04,37,385.26
Cash And Cash Equivalent At The End Of the Year 2,26,40,17,991.07 3,02,10,93,435.52
Cash & Cash Equivalents in books
Cash On Hand 50,92,74,835.21 2,74,61,98,275.17
Balance With Other Banks 1,75,47,43,156.07 27,48,95,160.57

2,26,40,17,991.28 3,02,10,93,435.74

FOR MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP. BANK LTD.

sd/- sd/-

MANAGER (ACCOUNTS) / MANAGING DIRECTOR

FOR & ON BEHALF OF
For S.R.HAJGUDE & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO - 132561W

sd/-

CA SHILCHANDRA HAJGUDE
(PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO.138521
PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE :26/12/2020
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INDEPENDENDT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Office No. 1, 2nd Floor,

S. R. Hajcupk & Co. MSR Capital, Samrat Chowk,
T AN Morwadi Court Road,
Pimpri, Pune-411018.

Phone No.: 7447443144 | 3244
Email: info@srhindia.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of
Mumbai District Central Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Mumbai.

Report on the Financial Statements as a Statutory Auditor

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the MUMBAI DISTRICT CENTRAL
CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., MUMBALI (“the Bank™) which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31st March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns
of 53 branches audited by us are incorporated in these financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with
the Banking Regulation Act 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and
Rural Development, the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, (as
applicable) and generally accepted accounting principles in India so far as applicable to the Bank.
This responsibility includes design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation of'the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatements.

£3X651

@



7 4o K EEEED ¥ & AT TTHHATTTE 2082 -3030
\ £%.4 MUMBAI BANK 46th Annual Report 2019-2020

S. R. Hajcupe & Co.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter:

6. Attention is invited to note No.6 a in the Notes to Accounts. No depreciation is provided by the
Bank on the revalued portion of the Premises as required by Accounting Standard 10, pending the
bifurcation in the value of land and building. The effect of this of the financial statements in not
ascertainable in absence of information.

Opinion

7. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effect of the matter described in the Emphasis of Maiter paragraph above, the
aforesaid financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co- operative societies), the Maharashtra
Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Rules, 1961 and the
guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (as applicable)
and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Cooperative societies,
Maharashtra in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2020;

(b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit/loss for the year ended on that
date; and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date

D,
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S. R. Hajcupe & Co.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

8. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss have been drawn up in accordance with
provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with provisions of the
Mabharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 & Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961.

9. We report that:
(a¢) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;

¢)  The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the
Bank;

d)  The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of account and the returns;

e)  The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks, except;
i. Non-disclosure of prior period items as per Accounting Standard (AS — 5) - “Net Profit
or Loss for the period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies”
ii. Some income & expenses accounted on cash / veceipts basis which is in contravention
of (AS-9) - “Revenue Recognition” which required to be recognised on accrual basis.
iii. No depreciation is provided by the Bank on the revalued portion of the Premises as
required by Accounting Standard 10, pending the bifircation in the value of land and
building;

10.  The details as required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1961 are
given in the audit memorandum separately.
11 We further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A™ classification

For S. R. HAJGUDE & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN:132561W

\
|3

.:ul!,.

CA Shilchandra R Hajgude ’YV'
Partner

M.No.138521

Date: December 26™, 2020,

Pune

Co.0Op. Empanelment No.:10033

UDIN: 20138521 AAAACC5655
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